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DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLCOZ4869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
OIf Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: [OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited @gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

NOTICE OF 29" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that 290 [Twenty-Nine) Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Disha Resources Limited [CIN: LY4110G)1995PLC024869) will be held on Thursday, 26w
September, 2024 at 12:00 Noon. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 3,
Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380014 to
transact the following business;

RDINARY BUSINE

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial vear
ended on 31% March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Rahul Ramteke (DIM: 08354776) Director of the Company who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. TO APPOINT MR. SHEKHAR MORESHIYA (DIN:10501639) AS NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant te the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [(Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, from time to time, SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (“Listing
Regulations™), Mr. Shekhar Moreshiya [DIN: 10501639) who was appointed by the board of
Directors of the company as additional director [Non-Executive and Non-Independent] of
the company with effect from 12t February, 2024, be and is hereby appointed as Non-
Executive and Non-Independent director of the company, whose office shall be liable to
retirement by rotation,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or the Company Secretary of the
company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution,




4. TO APPOINT MRS. PADMAJA DESHMUKH (DIN: 10280913) AS A NON-EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF COMPANY.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s], the following
resolution as special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, from time to time, SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 (as amended) [“Listing
Regulations™), Mrs. Padmaja Deshmukh (DIN: 10280913} who was appointed by the
board of Directors of the company as additional director (Non-Executive Independent] of
the company with effect from 12% February, 2024, be and is hereby appointed as Non-
Executive Independent director of the company, whose office shall not be liable to
retirement by rotation.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or the Company Secretary of the
company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.

5 TO APPOINT MHR. NILESH TIWARI ([DIN:10488420) AS A NON-EXECUTIVE
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMFPANY.
To consider and il thought fit, to pass with or without modilication(s), the following
resolution as special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Appointment and
Qualification of Directors] Rules, 2014, as amended, from time to time, SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 [as amended) (“Listing
Regulations™), Mr. MNilesh Tiwari (DIN: 10488420) who was appointed by the board of
Directors of the company as additional director [(Non-Executive Independent] of the
company with effect from 12™ Februoary, 2024, be and is hereby appointed as Non-
Executive Independent director of the company, whose office shall not be liable to
retirement by rotation.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company be and are hereby
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this resolution.




6. TO APPOINT MR. SUYOG NILDAWAR (DIN:07864158) AS AN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section, 196, 197 and 198 read with
Schedule V, 203 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014
[including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force], the consent of the members, be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of and
payment of remuneration to Mr. Suyog Nildawar [DIN: 07864158) as Director of the
Company for a period of 3 [Three) years with effect from September 26, 2024 at a
remuneration upto Rs, 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty-Five Thousand Only) per annum,

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or the Company Secretary of the
company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution,

7. TO RE-APPOINT MR. KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA (DIN: 00650817) AS A CHAIRMAN AND
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s], the following
resolution as a special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section, 196, 197 and 198 read with
Schedule ¥, 203 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014
[including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force], the consent of the members, be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of
and payment of remuneration to Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra (DIN: 00650817) as Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 3 [Three) yvears with effect from August 14, 2025 at
a remuneration upto Rs. 12,00,000/- (Rupesas Twelve lakh Only) per annum.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of there being loss or inadequacy of profit for
any financial year, the aforesaid remuneration payable to Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra shall be
the minimum remuneration payvable to him in the terms of the provisions of Schedule V of
the Companies Act, 2013,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any statutory amendment or modification or
relaxation in the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the
payment of remuneration to the managerial personnel, the Board of Directors (hereinafter
referred to as the 'Board’) be and is hereby authorized to vary the remuneration including
commission and perguisites etc. within such prescribed limits.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient for implementation of the above
resolution and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto including but not limited
to delegation of all or any of the powers herein conferred to any Committee or any
director(s] or any other officer(s) of the Company, or to settle any questions, difficulties or
doubts that may arise with regard to the above resolution, without being required to seek
any further clarification, consent or approval of the Members.”

APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 185 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 TO GRANT LOAN TO
DIRECTORETC.:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a special resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (a5 amended by Companies (Amendment)
Act, 2017) read with the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and
read with Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory modification(s], clarification(s], substitution(s)
or re-enackment(s) thereof for the time being in force), consent of the Members of the
Company, be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be deemed to include, unless the context
otherwise required, any Committee of the Board or any Director(s) or Officer(s) authorised
by the Board, to exercise the powers conferred on the Board under this resolution], for
advancing loan in one or more tranches including loan represented by way of book debt
(the "Loan") and / or giving of guarantee(s) and J/ or providing of security(ies] in
connection with any loan taken / to be taken from financial institutions, banks/ insurance
companies; other investing agencies or any other entities (including Subsidiary or
Associate or Joint Venture or group entity of the Company], person(s) / bodies corporate
by any entity - said entity(ies) covered under the category or 'a person in whom any of the
director or the company is interested’ as specified in the explanation to Sub-section [h) of
Section 2 of the said section, of an aggregate outstanding amount not exceeding Ks. 50
Crores /- (Rupees Fifty Crores only) at any point in time, in its absolute discretion deem
beneficial and in the best interest of the Company.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the powers be delegated to the Beard of the Company and
the Board is hereby authorised to negotiate, finalise agree the terms and conditions of the
aforesaild loan/ guarantee/ security and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
necessary and incidental including signing and/ or execution of any deeds/ documents/
undertakings/ agreements/ papers fwritings for giving effect to this Resolution."




9. APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013 TO MAKE LOANS,
INVESTMENT ETC.:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a special resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013, (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force)], and the rules framed thereunder the
consent of the members on the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors to, inter alia, [a) give any loan to any person(s] or other body
corporate(s);[(blgive any puarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any
person(s] or other body corporate(s]; and [¢] acquire by way of subscription, purchase or
otherwise, securities of any other body corporate from time to time in one or more
tranches as the Board of Directors as in their absalute discretion deem beneficial and in the
interest of the Company however, that the aggregate of the loans and investments so far
made, the amount for which guarantees or securities so far provided to or in all other body
corporate along with the investments, loans, guarantees or securities proposed to be made
or given by the Company, from time to time, shall not exceed, at any time ¥ 50 Crore
(Rupees Fifty Crores Only) over and above the limit of sixty per cent of the paid-up share
capital, free reserves and securities premium account of the Company or one hundred per
cent of free reserves and securities premium account of the Company, whichever is more.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board [with further powers to delegate] is authorised to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to this
resolution, and to settle any question or doubt that may arise in relation thereto.”

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGINGDIRECTOR
DATE: 20/08/2024 DIN: 00650817




NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint one or
more proxies and that a proxy nead not be a member of the company. Proxies in order
to be effective must be deposited not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 [fifty)
and holding in aggregate not more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the
Company, However, a member holding more than 10% (ten percent] of the total share
capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as proxy for any other member. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies,
Societies, etc, must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority as applicable,

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain close from 20t
September, 2024 to 26 September, 2024 (both days inclusive).

3. Members are requested to intimate about the change in address, if any,

4. As mandated by Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), securities of the
company can be transferred/traded only in dematerialized form. members holding
shares in physical form are advised to avail the facility of dematerialization. Members
can Contact the Company or Our RTA for Assistance.

5. Members may note that the copy of the Annual Report for the vear 2023-24 is also
available on the website of the Company.

6. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with
Rule 20 Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Repulation 44
of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, Members
have been provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-
voting services provided by M /s, Central Depository Services (India] Limited (CDSL) on
all resolutions set forth in this Notice.

7. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by Companies and has issued circular
stating that service of notice /documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail
to its members. We fully support the Ministry's green initiative. Accordingly, the
members are requested to inform their e-mail addresses to RTA - M/s Link Intime
India Pvt. Ltd., 5th floor, 506 to 508 Amarnath Business Centre — [ (ABC - 1), Beside
Gala Business Centre, Nr. 5t. Xavier's College Corner, Off CG Road, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad-380009, Gujarat, India or email at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating
to ltem Mo, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8 of the Motice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is annexed
hereto and the information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements]) Regulations, 2015 with respect to the details of the Directors
seeking appointment / re-appointment in this Annual General Meeting is annexed
herewith.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would naot be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue,

O




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

MNatice of the 29% Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia, indicating the
process and manner of e-voting is being sent to all the members whose email lds are
registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s] for communication purpose
through electronic mode unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the
same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the
Motice of the 2B8'%® Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the
process and manner of e-voting is being sent through the permitted mode.

A route map showing direction to reach the venue of the 29% Annual general meeting is
provided at the end of the notice

Electronic copy of the annual report for the financial vear 2023-24 and the notice of the
29t Annual general meeting of the company inter alia indicating the process and
manner of e-voting along with attendance slip and proxy form is being sent to all the
members whose email [Ds are registered with the company/Depository participants for
communication purpoeses unless any member has requested for hard copy of the same,
For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the notice
of the 294 Annual general meeting of the company inter alia indicating the process and
manner of e-voting along with attendance slip and poxy form is being sent in the
permitted mode.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 29th Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for the financial vear 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's
website https://disharesourcesitd.com/ for their downloading. The physical copies of
the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s registered office at
Ahmadabad for inspection during normal business hours on working days, Even after
registering for a-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication
in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any
communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company's investor
email id: disharesourceslimited @gmail.com.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend and
vote at the meeting pursuant to Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to
send a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the
physical form can nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or
jointly in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nominations are requested to register the same by submitting Form Mo, SH-13. If a
member desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nemination, he/she
may submit the same in Form No. SH-14, Members who are either not desiring to
register for Nomination or would want to optout, are requested to fill out and submit
Form Mo. I5R-3. The said forms can be downloaded from the RTA's website at
hetps:/ fliiphweb.linkintime.co.in/KYC-downloads.html.  Members are requested to
submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form and to the
RTA in case the shares are held in physical form, quoting their folio no.




16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Registers required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 and all
documents referred to in the Notice will be made available for inspection. Members who
seek inspection may write to us at disharesourceslimited@gmail.com

Members holding shares in the physical form are advised to complete KYC in the
prescribed form No. ISR-1 to communicate the particulars of their PAN, bank account,
change of postal address, email id, mobile number and nomination to our RTA ie, Link
Intime India Private Limited, 5th Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business Centre-1 (ABC-1),
Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. 5t. Xavier's College Corner, C.G. Road, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380009 or the Secretarial Department of the Company otherwise folio
shall be frozen by the RTA. The shareholders can access the prescribed form for KYC of
their folio via the link https: / fweb linkintime.co.in fkyc-downloads html,

M/s. Umesh Ved & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, (Membership No4411,
COP 2924), Ahmedabad has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voling
process in a fair and transparent manner.

The scrutinizer shall within a period of not exceeding Forty-Eight Hours from the
conclusion of the e voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in employment of the Company and make a scrutinizer's report of the
votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company or any
person authorized by the Chairman.

The results of the e-voting along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on
company's website at hitps://disharesourcesltd.com,/ within two days of passing of the
resolution at the AGM of the Company. The results will also be communicated to the
stock exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

The SEBI vide its Circulars issued during 2023, established a common Online Dispute
Resolution Portal ("ODE Portal) for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian
Securities Market. The regulatory norms regarding the same were consolidated vide
SEBI Master Circular dated August 11, 2023. Pursuant to the same, investors shall first
take up a grievance with the Company directly, escalate the same through the SCORES
Fortal and if still not satisfied with the outcome after exhausting all available options,
investors can  initiate  dispute  resolution  through the ODR  Portal at
https:/ fsmartodr.inflogin.

EL L




THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

Stepl: Access through Depositories CDSL/MSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step?: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

a.  The voting period begins on 23" September, 2024 at 09:00 AM. and ends on 25"
September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date [record
date] of 20th September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

b.  Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue,

¢, Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions,
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders fretail shareholders is at a negligible level.

d.  Currently, there are multiple e=voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility
to listed entities in India, This necessitates registration on various E5Ps and maintenance
of multiple user [Ds and passwords by the shareholders,

e.  Inorder to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation,
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single
login credential, through their demat accountsy websites of Depositories, Depository
Participants, Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote withoat having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but
also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.




STEP 1:
ACCESS THROUGH DEPOSITORIES CDSL/NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM IN CASE OF
INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SHARES IN DEMAT MODE,

f. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,
2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEB] Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of Login Method
shareholders

1} Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
Individual through their existing user id and password. The users Lo login
Shareholders to Easi / Easiest are requested to wvisit cds]  website
holding securities www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi
in Demat mode Tab.
with CDSL 2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
Depository the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evating is

in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers,
a0 that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ wehsite
directly.

3) If the user is not registered for EasifEasiest, option to register is
available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
Mew System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.odslindiz.com home page. The svstem
will authenticate the user by sending OTF on registeraed Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successtul
authentication, user will be able to see the e<Voting option where
the evoling 15 in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers.,




Individual
Shareholders
holding securities
in demat mode
with NSDIL
Depository

1)

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL [DeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login
which is available under 1DeAS" section. A& new screen will open.
You will have to enter yvour User 1D and Password, After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services, Click on "Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Yoting service provider name and yvou will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting vour
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is awvailable at https://eservicesnsdl.com.  Select

"Reg'j:ter Un]ine for [DeAS  “Portal or click at

Visit the e-Voting WEhbltE of NSDL Open web browser hj.l' typing
the following URL: https://www.evotingnsdl.ocom/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password /OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the acreen. After successiul
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode]
login through
their Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting Facility. After Successiul login, you will
be able to see e-Voting option, Once you click on e-Voting option,
vou will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature,
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID) Password are advised to use
Forget User 1D and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.




Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e COSL and NSDL

Login type [ Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
holding securities in helpdesk by sending a request at

Demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or

Individual Shareholders = Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
holding securities in helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or
Demal mode with NSDL | call at: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

| contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911

Step 2 :

g Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other
than individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

2] Click on "Shareholders” module,

3) Now enter your User 1D

a4 For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by B Digits Client 1D,

c. Sharcholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

E) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.

&) I vou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders

holding shares in Demat.

FAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

[(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

+ Shareholders  who  have not  updated  their PAN  with  the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company /RTA or contact Company /RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd;/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank Details | recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

OR Date of |+ If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company,

Birth (DOE) please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field.




After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat Torm will now reach
‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vate, provided that company apts for e-voling through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share vour password with any other person and take
utmast care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the reselutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name= on which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if yvou wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT®. A
confirmation box will be displayved. If vou wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to
change yvour vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.,

Once yvou “CONFIRM™ vour vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote,

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print™ option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification,




5.

Additional Facility for Mon - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting

anly.
Non-Individual shareholders [i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the

“Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on,
The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in
case of any wrong mapping.
It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
[POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in
PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address viz; https://disharespurcesltd.com, if they have voted
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer
to verily the same,

For Physical sharcholders- please provide necessary details lke Folio No, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN [self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
Company/RTA email id.

. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no, with vour respective
Depository Participant (DF)

. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no, with your
respective Depository Participant (DF) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
meetings through Depository.

If you have any gueries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can

write an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 5r. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel [East),

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdeskevoting@edslindia.com or call at toll free no.
1800 21 09911




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLCO 24869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimitedi@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2

[nformation pursuant to Regulation 36[3] of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (55-2) issued by
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment feontinuation of appointment at the Annual General Meeting,

Name of the Director Mr. Rahul Ramteke

DIN 08354776

Father Name Mr. Fulchand Budhaji Ramteke
Date of Birth / Age | 01/04/1975

Date of first Appointment on the board | 26/05/2023

Dualification MBA Graduate

He has experience of more than 15 years in the
field of technology, digital marketing, and
finance, He is currently holding position of
CEQ/ Founder of Callisto I'T Solutions and

Experience Director of Nedient Technology Pyt. Led.

He honed his skills by working with prestigions
institutiaons such as Choelamandalam Finance,
Kotak Mahindra Finance Lrd, Standard
Chartered Bank, Centurion Bank, and HDFC,

Visionary leader in the fizld of technology,
digital marketing, and finance. Holds expertise
as a digital marketer,

Brief profile and Nature of expertise in
Specific functional Areas

Terms and conditions of appointment or The Director is liable to retive by rotation and

re-appointment offers himself for re-appointment
Details of remuneration sought to be paid

and Remuneration last drawn by such Hil

person, if any |

Name of the Companies/LLP in which he Medient Technology Private Limited
is a director | [CIN: UT2900MH2021FTC368030]
Names of listed entities in which the

person also holds the directorship and Nil

the membership of Committees of the

board

Disclosure of Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and Key Managerial il
Personnel of the Company.

shareholding of non-executive directors

in the Company as on 31 March, 2024 il

No. of the Board Meeting attended during
the yvear

15,




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013and Regulation 36(5) of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

ITEM NO. 3;

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
ol the Board, at its meeting held on 12% February, 2024 had approved and appointed, Mr,
Shekhar Moreshiva (DIN: 10501639), as an Additional Director (Non-Executive, Non-
Independent) of the Company with effect from 12.02.2024, liable to retire by rotation, subject
to the approval of the members. As an additional Directar, Mr. Shekhar Moreshiva is entitled to
hold the office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed
as a director of the company.

Mr. Shekhar Moreshiva has consented to act as Director of the Company along with a
declaration to the effect that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms
of Section 164 of the Act, and has not been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as a Director of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. Further, Mr. Shekhar
Maoreshiva is not related to any other Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

The brief profile of Mr. Shekhar Moreshiya [DIN: 10501639), nature of his expertise in specific
functional areas and names of companies in which he holds Directorships and Memberships of
Board / Committees, shareholding and relationships between Directors is provided as
Annexure to the explanatory statement.

Except Mr. Shekhar Moreshiya, being the appointee, none of the other Directors [ Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice.

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution pertaining to the appointment of
Mr. Shekhar Moreshiva as Non- Executive Director, as set out at Item No. 3 of this Notice for
your approval.

ITEM NO. 4:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committes
of the Board, at its meeting held on 12% February, 2024 had approved and appointed, Mrs.
Padmaja Deshmukh (DIN: 10280913), as Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent) of
the Company with effect from 12.02.2024, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to the
approval of the members.

Mrs. Padmaja Deshmukh has consented to act as an independent Director of the Company
along with a declaration to the effect that she is not disqualified from being appointed as an
independent Director in terms of Section 149 of the Act, and has not been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as an independent Director of the Company
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other
Statutory Authority. Further, Mrs. Padmaja Deshmukh is not related to any other Director or
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

16,




The brief profile of Mrs, Padmaja Deshmukh, nature of her expertise in specific functional
areas and names of companies in which she holds Directorships and Memberships of Board [/
Committees, shareholding and relationships between Directors is provided as Annexure to the
explanatory statement.

Except Mrs. Padmaja Deshmukh, being the appointee, none of the other Directors / Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested in the resolution set out at [tem No. 4 of this Notice,

The Board accordingly recommends the special Resolution pertaining to the appointment of
Mrs. Padmaja Deshmulkh as non-executive independent Director, as set out at ltem No. 4 of this
MNotice for your approval.

ITEM NO. 5;

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committes
of the Board, at its meeting held on 12% February, 2024 had approved and appointed, Mr.
Nilesh Tiwari [DIN: 104884207, as Additional Director (Non-Executive Independent) of the
Company with effect from 12.02.2024, not liable to retive by rotation, subject to the approval
af the members,

Mr. Nilesh Tiwari has consented to act as an independent Director of the Company along with
a declaration to the effect that he is not disqualified from being appointed as an independent
Director in terms of Section 1449 of the Act, and has not been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as an independent Director of the Company by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory
Authority, Further, Mr. Nilesh Tiwari is not related to any other Director or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

The brief profile of Mr. Nilesh Tiwari, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and
names af companies in which he holds Directorships and Memberships of Board / Committees,
shareholding and relationships between Directors is provided as Annexure to the explanatory
statement.

Except Mr. Nilesh Tiwari, being the appointee, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested in the
resolution set out at ltem Mo, 5 of this Notice,

The Board accordingly recommends the special Resolution pertaining to the appointment of
Mr. Nilesh Tiwari as non-executive independent Director, as set out at [tem No. 5 of this Notice
for your approval,




ITEM NO. 6:

The Board of Directors, on the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committes
of the Board, at its meeting held on 12% February, 2024 had approved and appointed, Mr.
Suyop Mildawar (DIN; 07864158), as Additional Director (Executivelof the Company with
effect from 12.02.2024, liable to retire by rotation, subject to the approval of the members. As
an additional Director, Mr. Suyog Nildawar is entitled to hold the office up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as a director of the company
for a period of 3 (Three) vears for a remuneration of rupees 25,000/- [Twenty Five Thousand)
only.

Mr. Suyog Nildawar has consented to act as Director of the Company along with a declaration
to the effect that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 of the Act, and has not been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing
as a Director of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority, Further, Mr. Suyog Nildawar is not
related to any other Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

The brief profile of Mr. Suyog Nildawar, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas and
names of companies in which he holds Directorships and Memberships of Board / Committees,
shareholding and relationships between Directors is provided as Annexure to the explanatory
statement.

Except Mr. Suyog Nildawar, being the appointee, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested in the
resolution set out at Item No. 6 of this Notice,

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution pertaining to the appointment of
Mr. Suyog Nildawar as an Executive Director, as set out at Item No. & of this Notice for your
approval.

ITEM NO. 7;

Members of the Company vide Resolution dated 25t December, 2020 had re-appointed Mr.
Krishna Awtar Kabra as the Managing Director of the Company for a tenure of five years
effective from August 14, 2020, It is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra as the
Managing Director of the Company had attained the age of 70 (Seventy)years and his term of 5
years is going to expire in near future. So, as per the terms of Section 196, 197, 198 read with
schedule Voof the Act, 1t is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra for a further period
of three years effective from August 14, 2025 for which the approval of the shareholders is
being sought.

The appointment of Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra as Managing Director is in the interest of the
Company and the Company expects to gain substantially by his wvast experience. His
appointment will help the Company to achieve its future endeavors,

The Board considered that due to his continued association and increased responsibilities it

would be heneficial and desirable to the Company to avail services of Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra
as a Managing Director of the Company. Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution no.

@




7 in relation to reappointment of Mr, Krishna Awtar Kabra, as a Managing Director of the
Company, for vour approval as a Special Resolution for the further period of three vears,

Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra is deemed to be interested in the resolution. Mone of the Director or
ey Managerial Personnel [KMP) of the Company or their relatives is in any way concerned or
interested in the resolution,

Annexure as per the requirements of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings
[55-2) issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is attached after the explanatory
statement.

ITEM NO. 8:

The Company may have to render support for the business requirements of its, present or
future, Subsidiary Companies or Associate Companies or Joint Venture or group entity or any
other person in whom any of the Director of the Company is deemed to be interested
[collectively referred to as the "Entities”], from time to time. However, owing to certain
restrictive provisions contained in Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”], the
Company was unable to extend financial assistance by way of loan to such Entities.

The Board of Directors seek consent of the Members by way of a Special Resolution pursuant to
Section 185 of the Act (as amended by the Companies [Amendment) Act, 2017) for making
loan(s) or providing financial assistance or providing guarantee or securities in connection
with the loans taken or to be taken by Kabra Jewels Private limited upto rupees 50 crores only
for the capital expenditure of the projects and/or working capital requirements including
purchase of fixed assets as may be required from time to time for the expansion of its business
activities and other matters connected and incidental thereon for their principal business
activities,

The Members may note that Board of Directors would carefully evaluate proposals and provide
such loan, guarantee or security through deployment of funds out of internal
resourcesfaccruals and for any other appropriate sources, from time to time, only for principal
business activities of such Entities.

The Board of Directors recommend the item No, 08 given in this Notice for yvour approval as a
Special Resolution.

Interested Shareholders would not be eligible to vote on the said resolution in term of Section
185 of the Companies Act, 2013. Except all Directors of the company, none of the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or any of their relatives, are concerned or interested in
the above proposed resolution, except to their equity holdings in the Company, if any.

ITEM NG, 9;

As per Section 186 of the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder, the Company is required
to obtain the prior approval of the Members by way of a Special Resolution to (a) give any loan
to any person or other body corporate (b) give any guarantee or provide security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and (c] acquire by way of
subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding
sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one
hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher,
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It was thought expedient by the Board that as a measure of achieving greater financial
flexibility and to enable optimal financial structuring and to keep sufficient safeguard, the said
limits specified under Section 186 be increased to Rs. 50 Crores [Rupees Fifty Crores Only]
with the approval of shareholders.

The approval of the members is being sought by way of a Special Resolution pursuant to
Section 186 of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder, to enable the Company to (a) give
any loan to any person or other body corporate (b) give any guarantes or provide security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and (c) acquire by way of
subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding
sixty percent of its paid-up capital, free reserves and securities premium account or one
hundred percent of its free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher,

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution given in this Notice for your approval as a
Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any
way concerned or interested in passing of resolution.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA
PLACE: AHMEDAEAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGINGDIRECTOR
DATE: 20/08/2024 DIN: 00650817




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

CIN: L74110G]1995PLC0O 24869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm, Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited @gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

ANNEXURE TO THE EXPLANATORY STATEMENT & ITEM NO. 03, 04, 05,06 & 07

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (55-2) issued
by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment,/re-
appointment fcontinuation of appointment at the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Shakhar Ms. Padmaja . Mr. Suyog
:iarn::t::_"he Moreshiva Deshmukh Mr. Nilesh Tiwarl Mildawar
1] 2] 3] [4]
DIN 10501639 10280913 10488420 07864158
Gaurishankar e .
Father Name Badri Ma_dhu.-,uulan Mahesh Tiwari SI'_LnI{ant
. Maidu Mildawar
Moreshiyva
_:::E ot Sty 16/06,/1982 20/05/1988 09,/08,/1982 21/02/1982
Qualification Graduate Graduate, CA Ch.a.]TEI'F_td Graduate, CA
Interpass Accountant Interpass
Have more than 15
years of experience
in the field of
Auditing [Internal /
Statutory], Book
Keeping, Payroll
management, and
Account recelvable /
Huldsl . payable
experience in )
FMEG Management,
Marketi H id accounting and H id
R:l];i'ralr]:r? i e ; i St Work e aven?z:me& in
Experience s cxp-cnm:u:‘u mn (direct/Indirect] in *pe - !
Distribution accounting India marketing and
management, | and taxation trading.
Cross- waork. .
functional Also hl;we wide .
- ; Experience of project
collaboration i .
Finance, Preparation
of Project report and
forecasting doing
Statutory Bank
Branch Audit of
MNationalized and
other sector banks
and cooperative




societies

Date of first
Appointment 12/02/2024 | 12/02/2024 | 12/02/2024 12/02/2024
on the board
seasoned
marketing
professional strong
with an background (n | More than 15 years
extensive administration | of experience in the robust
Brief profile background Good in field of Internal and background in
and Nature of spanning coordination Statutory audit, book | both marketing
expertise in overa in various keeping, payroll and trading.
Specific decade, administrative management, Expertise in brand
functional specializing roles. Known accounting and development, and
Areas in the fast- far taxation work in customer
maoving exceplional India. acquisitian,
consumer organizational
goods skills.
(FMCG)
SeClor.
Appointed as '
Appointed as | an additional ﬂpp.n.mmd vl
. : additional Director )
Terms and an additional Director (non- (non-executive Appointed as an
conditions of Director(non- | executive Independent additional
appointment or | executive] Independent Director) and shall Director{executive]
re- heing liable Director] and hot be liable to Fetire being liahle to
appointment to retire by shall not be b ) retire by rotation.
p . : v rotation.
rotation. liable to retire
by rotation.
Details of
remuneration
sought to be
aid and
l:II-'tI:rrlu.ru:ratl.:m MIL MIL NIL Upto Rs,
last drawn by 25,000/-
such person, if
any
-Mhyra study
center Pyt Ltd,
-Affluence soft
tech solution Pt
Name of the Led.
Companies,LLP -VBD
in which He isa | NI NIL Ll Infrastructure Pyt
director Led.
-Affluence

marketing and
distribution Pyt
Ltd.




Names of listed
entities in
which the
person also
holds the
directorship
and the
membership of
Committees of
the board

MIL

MIL

MIL

MIL

Disclosure of
Relationship
with other
Directors,
Manager and
Key Managerial
Personnel of
the Company.

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

shareholding
in the
Company as on
31% March,
2024

NIL

MIL

NIL

MWIL

Na. of the
Board Meeting
attended
during the
year

Skills and
capabilities of
Independent
Directors

Not
Applicable

strong
background in
administration
Good in
coordination
in various
administrative
roles. Known
for
exceptional
organizational
skills.

More than 15 vears
of experience in the
field of Internal and
Statutory audit, book
keeping, payroll
management,
accounting and
taxation work in
India.

Mot Applicable




Name of the Director

| Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra

[5]
DIN 00650817
Father Name Jagannath Kabra
Date of Birth / Age | 23/11/1952
Qualification | Bachelor of commerce
E . He has an experience of over three decades in
xperience

Date of first Appointment on the
board

Brief profile and Nature of expertise
in Specific functional Areas

| the field of investment in shares and securities.

16/08,/2000

| Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra is a B. Com Graduate. |

He has an experience of over three decades in
the field of investment in shares and securities.
He has acted on very senior position during his
earlier assignments with various corporates
engaged in the business of investments in shares
and securities. He has worked with maya
texturisers private limited and Mingfeng Impex
private limited as Director. His vast experience
in the field of investment in shares and securities
will help the company in achieving its future
goal.

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-appointment

Re-appointed as Managing Director and shall not
bz liable to retire by rotation.

Details of remuneration sought to be
paid and Remuneration last drawn
by such person, if any

Remuneration sought to be paid - up to
12,00,000/- per annum

Remuneration last drawn - 9.60,000/- per
annum

Name of the Companies/LLP in which
He is a director

Maya Texturisers Private Limited

Names of listed entities in which the
person also holds the directorship
and the membership of Committees
of the board

NIL

Disclosure of Relationship with other
Directors, Manager and Key
Managerial Personnel of the
Company.

shareholding in the Company as on
31=*March, 2024

No. of the Board Meeting attended

Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra is not related to any
directors of the company

228000 Equity shares

during the year & (Six)
Skills and capabilities of :
Independent Directors Not Applicable
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Disha Resources Limited

[CIN: L74110G]1995PLC0OZ4869)

Ahmedabad-380014

The Board of Directors [the “Board”) of Disha Resources Limited (“yvour Company”/ “the
Company”] is pleased to present the 29% (Twenty Ninth) Annual Report and the Audited
Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year ended 315 March, 2024
["Financial Year under review"],

[1] FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS:

The financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year under review and for the
previous financial year ended on 31% March, 2024 is given below:

(Amount in Rs.)

Current Year Previous Year
Lol T (2023-24) (2022-23)
Revenue from operations | 1,40,73,680 2,71,18,633
Other Income 3.18,41,543 67,770,181
Total revenue 4,59,15,223 4,38,88.814
Expenditure
Employes benefits expenses | 15.54,000 14.84,000
Other expenses 1 1.51,26,137 3,79.51,719
Total expenses 1,66,80,137 3,94,35,719
Pr-:-!ll:,." [qus] before exceptional and extra 2.92,35,086 44,53,095
ordinary items and tax
Tax expense:
Current Tax [48.83.284) (6.94.683)
Less: MAT Credit 17,602,020 1,50,023
Deferred Tax | 41,29,730 -
Net profit/(Loss) for the yvear 3,02,43,552 39,08,440
Total Other Comprehensive Income 9,39,530 5,51,30,298
Total Comprehensive Income 3,11,83,082 5,90,38,737
Earnings Per Share (EPS) )
Basic L 4.25 8.07
Diluted +.25 8.07

[2]_STATE OF AFEAIRS OF THE COMPANY AND PERFORMANCE:

The Company’'s main object is to carry on the business of industrial supply including precious
and semi-precious metals, Logistic Services, Trading of waste paper, recycling of paper, trading
of textile, coal and coal related products. Also, the Company deals into Trading of Metal [tems
(coil /sheets fplates), Motor blowers & condensers, copper pipe, copper fittings & in Fabrics
Grey cloth & finish cloth and trading in stocks.
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During the financial year 2023-24, the company delivered a strong performance, due to
increase in long term gain on sales of shares & partial gain in interest income, in compare to
financial year 2022-23. 1t is nearly 10 times of the net profit generated in the previous year.
The better results of the company are generated due to dealing and trading in securities.
Further, as per the survey, during the financial year, enhanced participation of retail investors
lended stahility to the capital market and it resulted beneficial for the company.

The total revenue of the Company from operation stood at Rs, 1,40,73,680/- in current FY
2023-24 as contrast to Rs, 3,71,18,633 /- in the previous FY 2022-23,

The Total Expenses were 1,66,80,137/- during current FY 2023-24 in contrast to Rs.
3,94,35,719/- in the previous FY 2022-23,

The Net Profit after Tax was Rs, 3,02,43,552/- for the year 2023-24 compared to Net profit of
Rs. 39, 08,440/- for the year 2022-23.

The Directors assure the stakeholders of the Company to continue their efforts and enhance
the overall performance of the Company in the coming Financial Year.

[3] SHARE CAPITAL:

(Amount in INR Thousands)

: Subscribed Capital &
Year Authorised Capital . Issued Cﬂll}ta] Paid-Up Capital
Shares [ Rs. Shares Rs. Shares Rs.
fgﬁ‘i"* 8000000 | 800000 | 7500800 | 750080 |7315500 |73155.0
flgizﬁ'_?a BOOOOMD 20000.0 | 7500800 75008.0 7315500 F3155.0

The Company has neither issued shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise nor issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to the employees or Directors of
the Company, under any Scheme, No disclosure is required under Section 67[3)(c) of
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by the employees of the
Company as the provisions of the said Section are not applicable.

[4] TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to reserves of the Company. Howewver,
during the year net profit of Rs, 3,02,43.552 /- was retained in the profit & Loss account,

[5]_DIVIDEND:

During the Year under review, the turnover and profitability of the Company has grown
sufficiently, However, your directors, in order to conserve the resources and recognizing the
need for conserving cash to augment its working capital to continue the growth momentum,
thought it would be prudent to plough back the profits for the year for the operations and do
not recommend any dividend for the yvear 2023-24 under review,
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16] DETAILS OF DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED/ RESIGNED:

Retirement by Rotation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rahul Ramteke
[DIN: 08354776) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

Your directors recommend his re-appointment for approval of the members and the brief
details as required under regulation 36(3) of SEEl Listing obligations and Disclosure
requirement, Regulations 2015, read with secretarial standard, is provided as Annexure to the
notice of the Annual general meeting.

Appointment:
During the financial year under review, following directors were appointed by the board as an
additional director in the board meeting held on 12,/02 /2024

Name of Directors Designation DIN

Mr. Nilesh Tiwari Independent Director 10488420

Mrs. Padmaja Deshmukh Independent Director 10280913

Mr, Shekhar Moreshiva Mon-executive Director 10501639

Mr, Suvog Nildawar Executive Director 07864158
Re-appointment

Board members pursuant to the requirements of the companies Act, 2013, approves and offers
to the member for re-appointment of Mr. Rahul Ramteke [DIN: 08354776) who retires by
rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting.

Board members after considering the expertise and experience of Mr. Krishna Awtar kabra
[DIM: 00650817), recommend his re-appointment as managing Director before the members
in the upcoming annual general meeting for the further term of 3 years, as the earlier term of 5
vears, duly approved by the members gets expire on 13t August, 2025,

Since, before one year, it is beneficial and cost elfective for the company to get the approval
from the members in the upcoming annual general meeting,

Cessation:
During the vear under review, following directors have resigned;

Name of Directors Designation Date | DIN

Mr. Neera] Kumar Maheshwari Director 13/07/23 | 01010325
Mr. Vipul Vashi Independent Director | 13/07/23 | 06930448
M=, Mukta Maheshwari Director 12/02/24 | 00194635
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra Independent Director 12/02/24 | 00482014
Mr. Naveen Ashok Kumar Maheshwari | Independent Director 12/02/24 05239915
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad Independent Director 12/02/24 | 07658899




Key Managerial Personnel:
The following persons were desipnated as Key Managerial Personnel as on 31,03, 2024

| NAME OF KMP DESIGNATION

1. Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra Managing Director

2, Mr, Vijaybhai Vrajlal Mehta Chief Financial Officer [CFO)

3. *Ms. Dhwani Nagar Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Ms. Dhwani Nagar was appointed by the board in their meeting held on 26.05.2023.
The Company has compiled with the requirements of having Key Managerial Personnel as per
provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013,

17] DETAILS OF HOLDING /SUBSIDARY COMPANIES:

The Company doesn't have any Holding/ Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies at
the beginning of the year, during the year or at the end of the year and hence there is no
requirement of giving the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of
the Company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint venture
or ventures.

18] DEPOSIT:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposit within the meaning of Chapter V other
than the exempted deposit as prescribed under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, Hence there are no particulars to
report about the deposit falling under Rule & (5)(v) and (vi) of Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014.

During the year under review there were no significant and material orders passed by any
Regulators or Court or Tribunals which may have impact on the going concern status or which
may have impact on the Company’s operation in future.

[10] INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate
with the size and nature of business of the Company. The Company has adopted the policies
and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efMicient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.




[11] CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3] of Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors hereby declare that there are no particulars to
report for the Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption. There was no foreign
exchange earnings and outgo during the year under the review.

[12] PERSONNEL;

There was no employee drawing remuneration requiring disclosure under Rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014,

[13] AUDITORS AND THEIR REFORTS:
(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. 5. N. Shah & Associates (Firm Registration No. 109782W) were re-appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years to hold office from
the conclusion of the 27th [Twenty-Seventh) Annual General Meeting [AGM] till the
Conclusion of 32nd [Thirty-Second) Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments. The report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

(B) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company has, in compliance with the provisions of Section
2040 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made in this behalf, appointed M /s Umesh Ved &
Associates, Company Secretaries to carry out Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24. The Keport of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed to this Heport as
“Annexure A" which is self-explanatory and gives complete information.

There is no qualification or remark in secretarial auditor's report.

(C) INTERNAL AUDITORS:

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s, SNDE & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, as
Internal Auditors of the Company to carry out Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial
Year 2023-24, The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors in consultation with the Internal

Auditors, formulate the scope, functioning periedicity and methodology for conducting the
Internal Audit,

(D) COST RECORDS AND COST AUDITORS:

The provisions of Cost Audit and Records as prescribed under Section 148 of the Act, are not
applicable to the Company.




There was no employee drawing remuneration requiring disclosure under section 197(12)
and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules,
2014, Required details are annexed to this Report as "Annexure B."

[15] LISTING OF SHARES:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange with security
IDfsymbaol of DRL.

The Company confirms that the Annual Listing Fees of Bombay Stock Exchange is paid for the
vear 2023-24,

[16] DIRECTORS RESPONSIBITLY STATEMENT:

As required under the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the best of
their knowledge and belief the Board of Directors hereby submit that;

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 2023-24, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

(k) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 2023-24
and of the profits of the Company for that period.

(] The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

() The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,
(]  The Directors have laid down internal financial controls as required by Explanation to
Section 134(5])(e] of the Act] to be followed by the Company and such internal financial

controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.




[17] CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Regulation 27(2)(a) of SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015 regarding Corporate Governance IS not applicable to the Company, as Company is
exempted under criteria of Regulation 15(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, being the paid-up capital of the Company being less than
Rs.10 Crore and Met Worth being less than Rs. 25 Crores, the threshold limit as prescribed
therein.

[18] MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial vear under review as
stipulated under Repulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as “Annexure-C",

[19] COMPLIANCE WITH THE SECRETARIAL STANDARD:

The Company has complied with all the provisions of Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings
and General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

[20] RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions that were entered during the year 2023-24 under report were
on an arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business, There were no materially
significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during the year which may have
potential conflict with the interest of the Company hence, there is no information to be
provided as required under Section 134(3])(h] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8[2)
of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014,

The details of the Related Party Transactions are provided in the notes to the accounts Le.,
30(h]). Members are requested to refer the same,

[21]_PARTICULARS OF LOANS / GUARANTEES / INVESTMENT:

The Particulars of investment and loans, made under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are furnished in the Notes No. 3, 4 & 10 to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31
March 2024,

The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liahility
partnerships or other parties.

[22] RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a structured risk management policy. The Risk management process is
designed to safeguard the organization from various risks through adequate and timely
actions, [t is designed to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate risks in order to minimize its impact
on the business. It is dealt with in greater details in the management discussion and analysis
section. During the year, there were no elements of risk, which in the opinion of the Board may
threaten the existence of the company.
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[23] DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The following Directors as on 01st April, 2023, are /were Independent in terms of Section
149(6] of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 5EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015;

Mr, Vipul Vashi Resigned wef, 13/07 72023
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad Resigned w.el 12,/02 /2024
Mr. Naveen Ashok Kumar Maheshwari Resigned w.ef 12/02/2024
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra Resigned wef 12/02/2024
Mr. Nilesh Tiwari Appointed w.ef, 12/02 /2024
Mz, Padmaja Deshmukh Appointed wef 12702 /2024

The Company has received requisite declarations/ confirmations from all the above Directors
confirming their independence.

Your Board confirms that in their opinion the independent directors fulfill the conditions of
the independence as prescribed under the SEBI (LODR), 2015 and they are independent of the
management. Further, in the opinion of the Board the independent directors possess reqguisite
expertise, experience and integrity. All the Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company are registered with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, Manesar, Gurgaon as
notified by the Central Government under Section 150{1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

[24] DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 164{2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company has received the disclosure in Form DIR - & from its Directors being appointed
or re-appointed and has noted that none of the Directors are disqualified under Section 164(2)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14(1) of Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,

125] ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of Section 92(3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies
[(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Beturn of the Company is available
an the website of the Company at www.disharesourcesltd.com

[26] NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

The calendar of meetings to be held in a year is decided in advance by the Board and circulated
to the Directors. The gap between two consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred
and twenty days as provided in section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Six [6) Meetings of the Board were held during the linancial vear 2023-24 on following dates;

26 May, 2023, 28 May, 2023, 29t july, 2023, 12% August 2023, 9% November, 2023, 12t
February, 2024




S Number of | Number of

Hl:; Name of Director DIN Meetings Meetings
) entitled attended

1. | Mr. Krishna Awtar Kabra 00650817 | 6 [&

2. | Mrs. Mukta Maheshwari 00194635 | 6 [

3. Mr. Vipul Vashi 06930448 | 2 2

4. Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dad 07658899 |6 &

5. | Mr. Neeraj Kumar Maheshwari 01010325 | 2 2

f. Mr. Naveen Maheshwari 05239915 | 6 [

7. Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra 00482014 | 6 [

a. Mr. Rahul Ramteke 08354776 | 5 5

*Ms. Padmajfa Deshmukh, Mr. Nilesh Tiwari, Mr. Suvog Nildowar and Mr. Shekhar
Moreshiva, the newly appointed additional directors attended the meeting as invitees at
the 6% board meeting held on 12% February, 2024,

Requisite quorum was present during the Meetings,
[27] CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.

[28] REPORTING OF FRAUD:

During the year under review, there was no instance of any fraud which has been reported by
any Auditor to the Audit Committee or the Board.

[29] DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIEITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT. 2013

The Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has
adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace
in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,

The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has in place a
robust policy aon prevention of sexual harassment at workplace, The policy aims at prevention
of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays down the guidelines for
identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company has not received any complaint of sexual
harassment.

|30] ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

In compliance with the provisions of the Act and voluntarily under SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, the performance evaluation was carried out as under:

(34,




Board:

In accordance with the criteria supgested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committes,
the Board of Directors evaluated the performance of the Board, having regard to various
criteria such as Board composition, Board processes, Board dynamics etc. The Independent
Directors, at their separate meetings, also evaluated the performance of the Board as a whole
based on various criteria. The Board and the Independent Directors were of the unanimous
view that performance of the Board of Directors on a whole was satisfactory.

Committees of the Board:

The performance of the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
Stakeholder Relationship Committee was evaluated by the Board having regard to various
criteria such as committes composition, committee, processes, committee dynamics etc. The
Board was of the unanimous view that all the committees were performing their functions
satisfactorily and according to the mandate prescribed by the Board under the regulatory
requirements including the provisions of the Act, the Rules framed thereunder and the SEBI
[Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015,

Individual Directors:

(@) Independent Directors:

In accordance with the criteria suggested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
the performance of each independent director was evaluated by the entire Board of Directors
[excluding the director being evaluated) on various parameters like engagement, leadership,
analysis, decision making, communication, governance and interest of stakeholders, The Board
was of the unanimous view that each independent director was a reputed professional and
brought his/her rich experience to the deliberations of the Board. The Board also appreciated
the contribution made by all the independent directors in guiding the management in
achieving higher growth and concluded that continuance of each independent director on the
Board will be in the interest of the Company.

[b) Non-Independent Directors:

The performance of each of the non-independent directors (including the chair person) was
evaluated by the Independent Directors at their separate meeting. Further, their performance
was also evaluated by the Board of Directors. The various criteria considered for the purpose of
evaluation included leadership, engagement, transparency, analysis, decision making,
functional knowledge, governance and interest of stakeholders. The Independent Directors and
the Board were of the unanimous view that each of the non-independent directors was
providing good business and people leadership.

[31] AUDIT COMMITTEE:

During the financial year 2023-24, due to resignation of independent directors and non-
executive directors, the andit committee was reconstituted by the board.

As on the end of the financial year Le, 31® March, 2024, the Committee comprises of 3 (Three)
members where all being Non-executive Directors, The Composition of the Committee and
attendance of the members is given hereunder:




Number | Number
Sr. | Name of - Member of of
No | Members L L Ehai:ma.‘:l Meeting | Meetings
Entitled | Attended
1 Mr. Vipul Non-Executive Chairman 1 1
: Vashi Independent Director (Till 13/07723)
Member
2 Mr. Pradeep | Non-Executive (Till 2807 /24) 4 n
. Kumar Dad Independent Director Chairman
(till 12/02,/2024)
3 Mr, Maveen Mon-Executive Member 4 4
: Maheshwari Independent Director (Till 12/02724)
4 Mr. Rahul Mon-Executive Mon- | Member 3 3
Ramteke Independent Director (From 29/07/23)
5 Mz Padmaja | Non-Executive Chairperson ) o
) Deshmukh Independent Director {From 12/02/24)
& Mr. Nilesh MNon-Executive Member 0 0
Tiwari Independent Director (From 12/02/24)

During the financial year, 4 [four) Audit Committee meetings were held on following dates:

Zet May, 2023, 12% August, 2023, 9% November, 2023 and 129 February, 2024,
Requisite quorum was present during the meetings,

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision
of the management’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures,
integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Committee oversees the work carried out in
the financial reporting process by the management, the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditor,
the Cost Auditor, the Secretarial Auditor and notes the processes and safeguards employed by
each of them,

The Composition and the Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee is as mentioned in the
provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time.

[3Z] NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

During the financial year 2023-24, due to resignation of independent directors and non-
executive directors, the Nomination and Remuneration committee was reconstituted by the
board.

As on the end of the financial year Le, 31® March, 2024, the Committee comprises of 3 [Three)
members where all being Non-executive Directors. The Composition of the Committee and
attendance of the members is given hereunder:




Number | Number
Sr. | Name of p Member, of of
No | Members L L Ehai:ma.‘:l Meeting | Meetings
Entitled | Attended
1 Mr. Vipul Non-Executive Chairman 1 1
: Vashi Independent Director (Till 13/07723)
Member
2 Mr. Pradeep | Non-Executive (Till 2807 /24) 3 3
. Kumar Dad Independent Director Chairman
(till 12/02,/2024)
3 Mr, Maveen Mon-Executive Member 3 3
: Maheshwari Independent Director (Till 12/02724)
4 Mr. Rahul Mon-Executive Mon- | Member 3 3
) Ramteke Independent Director (From 29/07/23)
5 Mz Padmaja | Non-Executive Chairperson ) o
) Deshmukh Independent Director {From 12/02/24)
& Mr. Nilesh MNon-Executive Member 0 0
Tiwari Independent Director (From 12/02/24)

During the yvear under review, three meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was
held during the financial year 2023-24 on following date:

26" May, 2023, 12% August, 2023, 12" February, 2024
Requisite quorum was present during the meeting.

The primary abjective of the Momination and Remuneration Committes ["NREC"] is to identify
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down including remuneration payable to the
senior management, recommend to the Board their appointment and carry out evaluation of
evary director's performance,

The Composition and the Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes is
as mentioned in the provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time.

[33] STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

During the financial year 2023-24, due to resignation of independent directors and non-
executive directors, the stakeholder's relationship committee was reconstituted by the board.

As on the end of the financial year Le, 31® March, 2024, the Committee comprises of 3 [Three)
members where all being Non-executive Directors. The Composition of the Committee and
attendance of the members is given hereunder:




Number | Number
Sr. | Name of p Member, of of
No | Members L L Ehai:ma.‘:l Meeting | Meetings
Entitled | Attended
1 Mr. Vipul Non-Executive Chairman 0 0
: Vashi Independent Director (Till 13/07723)
Member
2 Mr. Pradeep | Non-Executive (Till 2807 /24) 1 1
. Kumar Dad Independent Director Chairman
(till 12/02,/2024)
3 Mr, Maveen Mon-Executive Member 1 {
: Maheshwari Independent Director (Till 12/02724)
4 Mr. Rahul Mon-Executive Mon- | Member 1 1
) Ramteke Independent Director (From 29/07/23)
5 Mz Padmaja | Non-Executive Chairperson ) o
) Deshmukh Independent Director {From 12/02/24)
& Mr. Nilesh MNon-Executive Member 0 0
Tiwari Independent Director (From 12/02/24)

During the financial year 2023-24, the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committes
meton 121 February, 2024,

Requisite quorum was present during the meating.

The Committee looks into the grievances of the Shareholders related to transfer of shares,
payment of dividend and non-receipt of annuoal report and recommends measure for
expeditious and effective investor service,

The Composition and the Terms of Reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as
mentioned in the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time,

The Company has duly appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (R&T Agent) for
servicing the shareholders holding shares in physical or dematerialized form. All requests for
dematerialization of shares are likewise processed and confirmations  thereof are
communicated to the investors within the prescribed time. There were no complaints received
during the year ended 315 March 2024

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has adopted Whistle
Blower Policy to deal with any instance of fraud and mismanagement. The employees of the
company are free to report violations of any laws, rules, regulations and concerns about
unethical conduct to the Audit Committee under this policy. The policy ensures that strict
confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination with
any person for a genuinely raised concern,




135] POLICIES:

In accordance with the reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI [LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company has framed the following policies:

Materiality of Information Policy

Policy for Preservation of Documents

Code for Falr Disclosure of UPS]

Person Authorized for determining the materiality of any event or transaction or
information

Whistle Blower Policy

Nomination & Remuneration Policy

Code of Conduct

Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosures of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information (UPSI)

Paolicy for Determination of Legitimate purpose for Disclosures of Unpublished Price
Sensitive Information (UPSI)

go L b jut

Bohin

w

All the above policies have been displayed on the website of the www.disharesourcesltd.com
[36] TRANSFER TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

During the yvear under review, the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do
not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid in last Eight vears so the Company was
not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
established by the Central Government pursuant to the provision of Section 125 [e¢) of the

Companies Act, 2013 as there is no amount unclaimed for a period of 7 years from the date it
became due for repayment.

137] MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

There are no material changes and commitments, which may have adverse effect on the
operations of the Company.

[38] CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of Company's Business,

[39] DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the vear under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the
name of Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016,

|40] DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT & VALUATION WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of loans taken from the
Banks or Financial Institutions.
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[41] APPRECIATION:

Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and
assistance received from the Banker, Regulatory Bodies and other Business associates who
have extended their valuable sustained support and encouragement during the year under
review.

Your directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their gratitude and
appreciation for the commitment displayed by all executive officers and staff at all levels of the
Company. We look forward for the continued support of all stakeholders and members in the
future and we are very thankful for the confidence shown in the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGINGDIRECTOR
DATE: 20/08/2024 DIN: 00650817




Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

T,

The Members,

Disha Resources Limited

3. Rajesh Apartments, B/h Ajanta Comm. Estate
Of. Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Disha Resources Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and alse the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial andit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit, covering the year ended on 31 March, 2024 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial yvear ended on 318March, 2024
according to the provisions ol

(i}  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii] The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and the rules made there
under;

(iii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

{fvl  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; (Net Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)




(vi)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act’): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;(Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Repulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

[g) The Securities and Exchanpge Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Repulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for
systems and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other
applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above.
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We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, There changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. The changes in the board are
mentioned herein below:

. Date of
:Ir' Name of the director APPD".m“E"t‘; Appointment,/
[] Cessation .
Cessation
1. Mr, Vipul Rameshbhai Vashi Cessation 13/07 /2023
2. | Mr. Neerajkumar Cessation 13/07 /2023
Premnarayan Maheshwari
3. Mr, [agdish Prasad Kabra Cessation 12/02/72024
4, | Mr. Pradeepkumar Dad Cessation [ 12/02/2024
5. | Ms. Mukta Maheshwari Cessation 12/02/2024
&, | Mr. Naveenkumar Maheshwari Cessation 12/02/2024
7. | Mr. Suyog Shrikant Nildawar Appointment 12/02/2024
8. | M= Padmaja Vishal Deshmukh Appointment 12/02,/2024
9. | Mr. Nilesh Mahesh Tiwari Appointment | 12/02/2024
10. | Mr. Shekhar Gaurishankar Moreshiva Appointment 12/02/2024

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

There were no dissenting views on any matter.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the Audit period the Company has no specific
eventsfactions having a major bearing on the Companies Affairs in pursuant of the above
referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.

Umesh Ved

Umesh Ved & Associates
Company Secretaries

FCS No.: 4411

C.0.P. No.: 2924

UDIN: FOO4411F000973313

Date: 14/08/2024
Place: Ahmedabad




To,

The Members,

Disha Resources Limited

3, Rajesh Apartments, B/h Ajanta Comm. Estate
Off. Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events ete.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Umesh Ved
Umesh Ved & Associates
Company Secretaries
FCS No.: 4411
Date: 14/08/2024 C.0.P. No.: 2924
Place: Ahmedabad UDIN: FOO4411F000973313




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995FLC0O 24869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
OIT Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: [OFF). 2754-07490, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

“ANNEXURE - B”

Disclosure under Section 197(12) and Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014

1. Ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial yvear ended 31 March, 2024

Sr Name of the Remuneration Median
NI; Director per annum (In Remuneration per Ratio
Rs.) annum (in Bs.)
1. | Krishna Awtar Kahbra 49,60,000 9,60,000 1

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director CFO, CEO, Company Secretary
or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year 2023-24:

' 9 increase in remuneration in the financial
Name Designation year 2023-24
Mr. Vijay bhai Mahta CFO -
Ms. Dhwani Nagar Cs o

3. Percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the financial year -Nil

4, The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31 March, 2024
— (ne [Other than KMF)

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration-Nil

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:




Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration paid to the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management is as per the
Remuneration Policy of your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF MRECTORS OF
DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE: 20,/08/2024 DIN: 00650817




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995FLC0O 24869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
OIT Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: [OFF). 2754-07490, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

“ANNEXURE-C"

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis
Report for the year ended on March 31, 2024,

OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMY/INDIAN ECONOMY:

The global jewellery market is expected to witness substantial growth. This growth is
primarily driven by evolving consumer preferences towards distinctive jewellery styles,
including oversized hoops and geometric shapes like rectangles, spheres, and squares, The
rising popularity of personalised and environmentally sustainable jewellery further fuels
this trend. The global gold jewellery market will grow during the forecasted period due to
rising GDP per capita, increasing consumer disposable income, and the appeal of gold as a
long-term investment. However, apart from gold, the company also deal in securities.
During the financial year 2023-24, due to enhanced participation of retail investors there
accurred stability in the capital market,

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

As you are aware, the Company - Disha Resources Limited was originally incorporated on
06t March, 1995 with the Main Object as mentioned in the Memorandum of Association of
the Company which reflects that the Company is carrying on business of Real estate and
Financing Activity. Before couple of yvears, the Company has identified and altered the
main object clauses of MOA so as to include the trading of jewelry made of or containing
gold, silver, diamond, platinum or any other precious and semi-precious metals, Logistic
Services, Trading of waste paper, recycling of paper, trading of textile, coal and coal related
products, convertors, processors of all kinds and classes of all kinds of commodities.

In the past years, the income from financial activity i.e., dealing in securities decreased due
to pandemic. However, post-Covid era, it has seen a flood of liquidity into the markets, led
by accommodative monetary policies and fiscal stimulus measures worldwide. Investors,
in search of returns in a low interest rate environment, increasingly turned to equities,
particularly those with strong growth prospects.

During the financial year, the trading activities have resulted fruitful for the company. The
Directors are hopeful to continue to exciting journey to delight the customer and set bench
marks through world class products and a PAN India footprint.




2. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

India is deemed to be the hub of the global jewellery market because of its low costs and
availability of high-skilled labour. India is the world's largest cutting and polishing center
for diamonds, with the cutting and polishing industry being well supported by government
policies. Moreover, India exports 75 per cent of the world’s polished diamonds, as per
statistics from the Gems and Jewellery Export promotion Council (GJEPC). India's Gems
and Jewellery sector has been contributing in a big way to the country’s foreign exchange
earnings [FEEs). The Government of India has viewed the sector as a thrust area for export
promotion. The Indian government presently allows 100 per cent Foreign Direct
Investment [FDI) in the sector through the automatic route,

In the coming years, growth in Gems and Jewellery sector would be largely contributed by
the development of large retailers /brands. Established brands are guiding the organized
market and are opening opportunities to grow. Increasing penetration of organized
playvers provides variety in terms of products and designs. Also, the relaxation of
restrictions of gold import is likely to provide a fillip to the industry, The improvement in
availability along with the reintroduction of low-cost gold metal loans and likely
stabilization of gold prices at lower levels is expected to drive volume growth for jewellers
over short to medium term. The demand for jewellery is expected to be significantly
supported by the recent positive developments in the industry.

3. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

During the financial year the Company has generated major revenue from one of its
identified segment ie, trading and dealing in securities. The annual accounts statements
contain the details of the same,

4. OUTLOOK:

Disha Resources Limited expects the growth to sustain with a diversified product
portfolio, a robust supply chain mechanism and a lower fixed cost. Additionally, the
company will continue to closely monitor the external environmental factors like inflation,
credit growth and geopolitical risks that may affect the business adversely.

5. RISK & CONCERNS:

The object of the company is to deal in the Gems and Jewellery business, dealing in
securities and other allied objects as per the memorandum of association. Due to
fluctuation in price of commodity in international markets as well as fluctuation of dollar
price, may impact the entire industry. The unavailability of fund is also affecting India's
position in the international market.

To mitigate risk at all level company, have experience management and staff, The
Company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business, including interest
rate volatility, economic cycle, market risk and credit risk. The management continuously
assesses the risks and monitors the business and risk management policies to minimize
the risk.
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6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUEACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the siza, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is
defined by the Audit Committee, To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal
Audit function reports to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board fand to the
Chairperson. The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively so
as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations. The Company has
appointed M/S SNDK & ASSOCIATES LLP, Chartered Accountants, as internal auditors of
the Company. The Audit Committee in consultation with the internal auditors formulates
the scope, functioning, periedicity and methodology for conducting the internal audit.

The Internal Audit Department monitor and evaluates the eflicacy and adequacy of
internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
accounting procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit
function, the Company undertakes corrective action in their respective areas and thereby
strengthen the controls Significant audit observations and recommendation along with
corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board.

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The total revenue of the Company from operation stood at Rs. 1,40,73,680/- in current FY
2023-24 as contrast to Rs. 3,71,18,633/- in the previous FY 2022-23. The Net Profit after
Tax was Rs. 3,02,43,552/- for the year 2023-24 compared to Net profit of Rs. 39,08,440/-
for the year 2022-23.

8. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

The Company believes investing in people though creating an environment where people
are valued as individuals and are given equal opportunities for achieving professional and
personal goal. We are strong believers of developing and retaining talent by treating our
employees with dignity, honesty and respect. We have a continued philosophy of hiring
high performance individuals. To accomplish our goals, we are always on the look-out for
talented, creative, ambitious individuals, driven by a passion to excel. We hire some of the
most talented and experienced individuals in their respective fields. Being a performance
driven company, we have introduced several performance-driven tools. We are driven by
principles of empowerment as we believe in inculcating a winning attitude among our
employees by encouraging learning, self-development and by building effective leadership.
A well-structured career path is created for each employee within the organization with a
progression and succession plan made for each of them. As in the past, the Company has
enjoved cordial relations with the employees at all levels, The Company continues to run
an in-house training program held at regular intervals and aimed at updating their
knowledge about issues.




9. CAUTIONERY STATEMENT:

This document contains statements about expected future events, financial and operating
results of Disha Resources Limited, which are forward-looking. By their nature, forward-
looking statements require the Company to make assumptions and are subject to inherent
risks and uncertainties. There is significant risk that the assumptions, predictions and
other forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate. Readers are cautioned not
to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a number of factors could cause
assumptions, actual future results and events to differ materially from those expressed in
the forward-locking statements. Accordingly, this document is subject to the disclaimer
and qualified in its entirely by the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors referred to
in the management’s discussion and analysis of Disha Resources Limited Annual Report,

2023-24,
10. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

The company does follow all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the
prescribed Accounting Standards.

11. KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

Sr | Ratios 2024 | 2023 | Variance
1. Inventory Turnover Ratio(times) § NA NA -

2. Return on Equity Ratio (%) @ 27.20% | 4.93% 452.19%
3. Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (times) & 1.47% 3.35% (56.14%)
4, Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (times) * 1.66% 3.93% (57.65%)
5. Met Capital Turnover Ratio (times) 0.87% 5. 18% (B83.25%)
6. Return on Capital Emploved (%) ** 19.55% | 3.37% 479.63%
7. Return on Investments [ %) *** 28.14% | 4.32% 550.85%

@ On Account of Reduced Operational Activities

£ Reduction in lnventory Holding Period

& Increase in Recovery Period Days compared to last year.

*On Account of Reduction in Operational Activities and Higher Trade Payables
Qutstanding as at the beginning of the year,

**Lower Operational Activities resulted into lower operational profit, earning before tax
and finance cost and ultimately return on capital employed. |
W Lower Operational Activities resulted into lower operational profit and ultimately
return on investments.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
KRISHNA AWTAR KABRA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATE: 20,/08/2024 DIN: 00650817




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

OPINION

We have audited the standalone financial statements of DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes In Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles penerally accepted in India including Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profits and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the yvear ended on that date,

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 545 are further described in the
Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
Our report.



Description of Key Audit Matters:

The Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in
our audit

1. Assessment of Contingent Liabilities Relating to Direct Tax Litigations (Refer

to Note No. 27)

The company has pending appellate
income tax proceedings for the ALY,
2013-14 and 2014-15, Assessment of
provisions and contingent liabilities in
respect  of  pending  income  tax
proceeding.

A substantial level of judgment is
required in estimating the level of
provisioning if any or estimating the
gquantum of contingent liahilities to be
disclosed. The Company's assessment
is supported by the facts of matter,
their own judgment, likely legal
position based on past judgment of
higher appellate authorities, if any and
advice from legal and independent tax
consultant wherever  considered
necessary,  Accordingly, unexpected
adverse  outcomes i any  may
gignificantly impact the Company's
reported profit and net assets. The
associated uncertainty relating to the
outcome  requires  application  of
judgment in interpretation of law to
the facts of the company and legal

Examining recent orders and/for
communication received from various
Tax authorities and follow up action
thereon by the company.
Understanding the current status of
the pending litigation.

Evaluating the legal position and
merits of the subject matter under
consideration with reference to the
grounds taken before the appellate
authorities.

Management view based on legal
advice they have obtained.

Review and analysis of the contentions
of the company through discussion
with the management.

Review of the management
opinion/stand on the assessment of
the likely outcome of the appellate
proceedings.

Azsessment of the disclosure in the
financial statements of relevant facts
wig-a=-vis the facts of the case based on
the documents available for
verification.

position in this regard.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITORS' REPORT THEREON

The Company's management and Beard of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the other information as stated above and if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance and describe necessary actions required as per applicable laws and
regulations.
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as
amended.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free lrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to geing concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’'s financial reporting
process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arize from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 54s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate intermal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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# Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern hasis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our anditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease Lo continue as a going concern,

+ Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance reparding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS:

1. As required by The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 issued by The Central
Government Of India in term of section 143 (11) of The Companies Act, 2013, we enclose
in the Annexure-A hereto a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the said order, to the extent applicable to the company.

2. Asreguired by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

¢}l The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity & the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, aforesaid Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity & the Statement of Cash
Flows comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
Act;
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g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company as on

&)

March 31, 2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-
section (2] of section 164 of Act;

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial control over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure-B. Our report expresses an unmaodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The Company had the following litigations pending as at the end of the financial vear

which

may impact its financial position on final disposal of the respective matters.

Sr. | Name of The EBrief Facts of the Case Financial Impact
No. | Department

1. | Commissioner of Income Income Tax Proceedings Rz, 23,89,846/- As Per
Tax Appeal & Income Tax and Order Under Section Demand Notice Under
Proceedings Relating to 147 of the Income Tax Act, | Section 156 &

Penalty for AY. 2013-14 1961 relating to Claim of Assessment Order and
Expenditure Under Interest As Per Income
Section 35(1)(ii) Tax Portal.

2. | Commissioner of Income Income Tax Proceedings R 17.01,130/- As Per
Tax Appeal & Income Tax | and Order Under Section Demand MNotice Under
Proceedings Relating to 147 af the Income Tax Act, | Section 156 &

Penalty for AY. 2014-15 1961 relating to Claim of Assessment Order and
Expenditure Under Interest As Per Income
Section 35 1])(ii) Tax Portal.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. As at 31st March, 2024 there were no amounts which were required to be transferred
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. Management Representation:

a. The Management of the Company has represented to us that to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, no funds [which are material either individually or in
the agpgregate] have heen advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds] by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities [MIntermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
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b. The management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate] have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies], including foreign entities  ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Parcy
("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

¢.  Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circomstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
beligve that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e)
Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and provided in
clauses [a) and (b) above contain any material mis-statement,

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Ag informed to us, the company was in the process of migration of data from existing
software used for maintenance of books of account during the yvear and was in the
process of establishing necessary controls and documentation regarding audit trail.
Consequently, we are unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

As proviso to Rule 3(1] of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies [Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
retention of the record is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors® Report under Section
197(16]) of the Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act, The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
5N S5HAH & ASS0CIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIEM REG. NO. 109782W

FIRO] G. BODLA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATED: 29TH MAY, 2024 M. No. 126770
UDIN: 241267 70BKAGKKG244
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|Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED on the
financial statements of the company for the year ended 3 15t March, 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given to us by the
management of the company and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
the company during the course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
further report that:

In respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment, Capital Work-in-Progress, Investment

Properties and Intangible Assets:

a)

b)

c)

d)

&)

a)

b)

Maintenance of Records:

A According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situwation of property, plant & equipment, capital work-in-
progress and investment properties,

E. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company did
not own or hold any Capital Worl-in-Progress, Investment Properties or
Intangible Assets at any time during the year and hence this clause relating
to maintenance of proper records of Capital Work-in-Progress, Investment
Properties or Intangible Assets showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Capital Work-in-Progress and
Investment Properties, physical verification and revaluation of Capital
Work-in-Progress and Tnvestment Properties is not applicable.

As explained to us, the management in accordance with a phased programme of
verification adopted by the company has physically verified the property, plant &
equipment. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification or have been reported to us,

According to the information and explanations given to us the company did not hold
any immovable property and hence this clause relating to title deeds of immovahble
properties being held in the name of the company is not applicable.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant & equipment during the
year,

According to the information and explanations given to us no proceedings have
been initiated during the vear or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

In respect of its Inventories:

As explained to us, the company did not hold any physical inventories during the
yvear, The clause 3(ii) of The Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
been sanctioned any working capital limits, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence matter related to
agreement of quarterly returns and statements filed by the company with banks
and financial institution with books of accounts as referred to in clause ii(h) The
Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 are not applicable.
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al

b)

c)

d)

e)

Investments,/Guarantee/Security/Loans /Advances Granted:

The company has pranted interest bearing unsecured loansfadvances to one
company covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013, interest bearing unsecured loans/advances to one company other than
that covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 and non-interest bearing unsecured loans/advances to one company other
than that covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in the nature of loans.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
provided loans on net basis during the vear the details of which have been given as
under: [Refer to Note No, 3, 4, 10 and 20 to the financial statements|

[Amount Rs. [n Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars | Investments Loans Advances Guarantee
No. In The
Nature of
Loans
Al Apgregate Amount Granted/Provided during the year (Net):
- Related NIL 434,49 NIL NIL
Parties
(Met)
- Others NIL 225.00 MIL NIL
B. Balance Outstanding as At Balance Sheet Date in Respect of Above Cases
(Including Outstanding Against Opening Balances):
- Related NIL 585.80 NIL NIL
| Parties |
- Others NIL | 200.00 | NIL MIT,

The Company has not made investment or provided any guarantee or security to
companies, firms, limited liahility partnerships or other parties during the yvear.

As informed to us and in our opinion, the terms and conditions of loans & advances
granted in the nature of loans during the year are prima facie not prejudicial to the
interest of the company.

In respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of leans, as informed to us,
the company has not stipulated any time for the recovery of the loans/advances
grated to the parties and payment of interest from the party covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, As informed to us, such
loans are repayvable on demand. As informed to us, the party covered in register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 has made payments
towards outstanding loans/advances and interest during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans
granted or advances given in the nature of loans, there is no overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

According to the information and explanations given to us, no loans or advances in
the nature of loans granted by the company which have fallen due during the year
have heen renewed or extended or fresh loans have been granted to settle the
overdues of the existing loans given to the same party.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted
lnans or advances in the nature of loans which are repayable on demand and for
which no terms or period of repayments have been specified, the details of which
have been given as under:

D



wi.

vii.

Sr. No. Particulars of To All Promoters Related

Loans/Advances Parties (Rs. In Parties
in the Nature of Amount Lakhs) (Rs. In
Loans (Other than Lakhs)
related
parties
(Rs. In
Lakhs)
A Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans [(On Net Basis
Given During the vear)
= Amount Repavable 225.00 NIL 43449

on Demand for
which no terms or
period of
repayments have
been specified

- Percentage of 34.12% NIL 65.88%
loans/ advances in
nature of loans to
the total loans

E. Outstanding balance of loans/ advances in nature of loans as at the
balance sheet date
- Amount Repayahle 200,00 NIL 585,80

on Demand for
which no terms or
period of
repavments have
been specified

- Fercentage of 25.45% NIL 74.55%
loans/ advances in
nature of loans to
the total loans

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied

with the provisions of Sections 185 of The Companies Act, 2013, to the extent

applicable, in respect of grant of any leans, investments, guarantees and securities. As
informed to us, the company has disclosed the information relating to loans & advances
given and investments made in the financial statements.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not

accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73,7475 & 76 of

the Act and Rules framed thereunder during the year and therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(v) of The Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the

Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under

section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the kind of business, the company has

carried out during the vear and accordingly clause 3(vl] of The Companies [Auditor's

Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to the Company.

In respect of Statutory Dues;

a] As per the information & explanations furnished to us, in our opinion the
company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues of GST, TS, T.C5 and other material statutory dues applicable to it.  There
has heen no outstanding as at 315 March, 2024 of undisputed liahilities outstanding
for more than six months.

b} According w information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from
our examination of books of account, there were no statutory dues outstanding as at
31 March, 2024 which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except
the following disputed dues.



vill.

Sr, Name of Nature of Amount Period Forum where
No. the Act Dues (Rs.) to dispute is
Which pending
Amount
Relates
1. | Income Income Tax 23,89 846/« ALY, Commissioner
Tax Act, Demand 2013-14 of Income Tax,
1961 Raised on Appeals
Assessment |[MEFAC)
Proceadings
Under
Section 147 |
2. | Income Income Tax 17,01,130/- ALY, Commissioner
Tax Act, Demand 2014-15 of Income Tax,
1961 Raised on Appeals
Assessment [NFALC]
Proceedings
Under
Section 147

According to the information and explanations given to us and so far as appears from
our examination of books of account and other records as applicable and produced
before us by the Company, there were no transactions relating to previously
unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the yvear.

In respect of Loans & Other Borrowings:

a) The company has not availed any loans from banks or financial institutions and
hence clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order relating to defaulted in repayment of loans or in
the pavment of interest thereon is not applicable to the company.

b) The company has not availed any loans from banks or financial institutions and
hence clause 3(ix](b) of the Order relating to the company being declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution is not applicable to the company.

c] The company has not raised any new term loan during the year and hence reporting
as per clause 3{ix])(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the audit procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company for the year, we are of the opinion that funds raised on short-term basis
have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
company.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company
has not taken any funds during the vear from any entity or person on account of or
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, if any and
hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

) According to the information and explanations given to us and audit procedures
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised any loan during the
yvear on the pledge of securities held In its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies, if any and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

In respect of moneys raised by issue of securities;

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments] during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order

is not applicable,
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b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
[fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the vear and hence reporting under
clause 3(x])(h) of the Order is not applicable.

In respect of Frauds and Whistle Blower Complaints:

a)} According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reportad to us by the management during the year,

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT- 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors] Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
received any whistle-blower complaints from any party during the year.

As the company is not the Nidhi Company, clause (xii] of paragraph 3 of The Companies

(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is in

compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,

where applicable, for related party transactions and the details of related party

transactions have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements in accordance
with the applicable Accounting Standards.

In respect of Internal Audit:

d] In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business,

] We have held discussions with the internal auditor of the Company for the yvear
under audit and considered their opinion in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedure.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with them

and hence clause (xv] of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020

is not applicable to it during the year.

In respect of Registration Under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934 /CIC:

a) As the company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934), clause (xvi](a) of paragraph 3 of The Companies
[Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 is not applicable to it

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the yvear
and clause (xvi](k) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
is not applicable to it,

£) As the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, clause (xvi)(c) of paragraph 3 of The
Companies (Auditor’s Report] Order, 2020 is not applicable to it

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has no Core
Investment Company (CIC) as part of its group, clause (xvi){c) of paragraph 3 of The
Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 is not applicable to it

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our

audit and also in the immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear

and hence reporting under clause (xviil) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's

Report) Order, 2020 is not applicahle.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, apeing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, financial position of the company as at the vear end, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

As the company does not fall in any of the criteria specified under section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in the financial vear covered by audit, reporting as per clauses
[xx])(a) & [b) of paragraph 3 of The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 is not
applicable to it

The reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements.

FOR ANDY ON BEHALF OF
SN SHAH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 109782W

FIRO] G. BODLA

PLACE: AHMEDABAD FARTNER
DATED: 29" MAY, 2024 M. No. 126770
UDIN: 241267 70BKAGKXK6244



ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
[REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2(f) UNDER "REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE]
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DISHA
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Company”™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit
of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company for the vear ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note"] and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our andit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted  accounting  principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
penerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorata,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were commensurate with the nature of the business of the company and
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal contral stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
5N SHAH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 109782W

FIRO] G. BODLA
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATED: 297H MAY, 2024 M. No. 126770
UDIN: 241267 70BKAGKXK6244



MsHA RESOURCES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET A% AT MARCH 31, 2024
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The sconmpanying nater 1 1o 30 are an integral par af the Flsanclal Ststements,
W TERMS OF OUR REPDAT ATTACHED FOR AKD OK BERALF OF THE BOARD
DISHA RESOUACES LIMITED
FOR, 5 M SHAHE A5S0CIATES, ERIFHM A KWTAR KABRE PEANAGNG MRECTOR
CHARTERED ALCOUNTANTS, ON: DOSS0ELT
FRE I03TTW
SUTOG SHENANT FILDWWAR  ADINTIORAL IMAECTOR
D 0TAES15E
CA FIRDY G. DDOLA
FARTHER WL VBHAT MEHTA, CHIEF AIMBRCLEL OFFICER
M. K. : 126770
DIHWANI LALITBHAI MAGAR  COBPAMY SECRETARY
PR, P,

FLACE: AHREDARAD
DATE: 2¥TH BAKY, 2028

PLACE: AHMEDARAD
DATE: BITH raAY, 2id4
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DISHA RESOURCES

LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

[AMOUST IN PR THOUSKKROS [XCTPT TPS]

; WOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED.
FARTICULARS Wi, Al-Mar-24 31-rar-23
AMOUNT ARDLUNT AMOUNT ABMOUNT
I IRCOME!
Reverae From Cperatons 19 14,073,68 AT 1186
OtFsied IRcame n 31,841.54 & 7701
TOTAL WCOME — ... 45 515 F%
Il  EXPENSES
Purchese of Stock-ne-Trade £1 13,948.46 36,9552
Cruargies in Investories of Stack-in-Trade 7F - -
Emplcree Benefis Expense 23 1,554.00 1,484.00
Finands Coati 4 22407 .03
Depredation and Amortisation Experse 5 5.76
Crher [xpenses. &b 1.1a9.85 1,154.19
TOTAL EXPENSES . .. 16 680.14 39,435.72
Wl FROFIT BEFORE TAX[I-I] 2923509 4,453.09
. TAN ENFEMNSES
Cumrent Tax 4.5253.29] (E24.66|
Lz BAAT Cracdn 1 e 15003
Dhiferved Tax 413973 -
100E 46 |544.58)
FROFIT[LOSS] AFTER TAN FOR THE YEAR [0
¥. W 30, 34355 390544
Vi OTHER COMPREHEMSIVE INCDME (OC1)
(Y (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to
Frofit or Loss:
- Rernesurernen s af (ke defined banalit
plans
- Igpaaty insdrumerds thraupgh ather
camprehansive incama 1,325.52 - R
() IMcome Lax relating 0o fems that will
niot be reclpecified to profit or loss (385 53] §22,639.47)
Q3055 55.150.50
CBF i} s thar wdll e rockassifed to
Frofit or Loss:
- Effective poetian af Gainglosses) on
designated portion of hedging instruments
in acash flow hedps - -
(%) Imcome tax relatrg bo fems that will be
reclassilied ta gralit or loss
TOTAL OTHER COMPR EHEMSIVE INCOME
WA [MET OF T&X] [A+B] 93953 5513030
TOTAL COMPRIMENSIVE INCOME [NET OF
WHL Tax] [¥av] 3118308 5903874
IX. EARMING PER EQAUNTY SHARE: [FACE WALUE OF RS, 10 EACHNTOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME]
Easic 4325 B.07
Diluted 4.25 A.07

IN TERMS OF JUR REPORT ATTACHED

Thee accompanying rurbes 1 o 30 are an indegral part of the Fi

DESHA RESODURCES LIMITED

FOR, 5 W SHAH& ASSOCIATES, HRISHNA AWTAR KABRA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FRRA: 109782W

SUVDIG SHEIEANT MILDAWAR

CA FIRDI . BODOLA
PARTHER WIIAYEHAI MEHTA
R, MO, 1 126770

D ANI LALITEHAI NAGAR

PLACE: AHMEDABAD PLACE: AHMED&BAD
TE: 29TH MAY, 2034 WATE! ZOTH MAY, 2024

D

FOR AMD DN BEHALF OF THE BDARD

MANAGING IRECTOR

P OO SOR1T

ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR

DiR: OTRES1NE

CHIEF FIRAMCIAL OFFICER

COMPANY SECRETARY

BIERY, Mk



[sHA BEESOURCES LIMITEDR

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQLITY
EQUITY SHARE CAMTAL AND OTHER EQLITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

[ARAMOILINT 1N PR THOLSAN OS]
BRESERVES & SURPLUS ol
RESERVE FOR
SHARE EQUITY
FORFEITURE RETAINED INSTRURENTS  TOmMAL OTHER

. PARTICULARS EQUITY SHARE CAFITAL RESERVE EARMINGS THROLIGH DCI EQUITY
I Balance As A 1st April, 2023 73,155.00 9326.50 18,283.07 2,53, 736 2,71.533.24
Il ADDITHINS

Profit For The Year 10,333.55 30140550

Crthar Comprefsenayse Income For The Year §38.53 932,53

Othor Comprefensive Income on Investmaent Sold 478044 479044
. Tetal Comprehensive Income For The Year

DY 75, 155.00 26,51 A48, 5l 6T 1 i A, 77

— =

V.  DEDUCTIONS

Transtar to Retained Earmings - - - -

Dedwcton)Adjusments to Tofal Comprehensive Income For

the Year = = = . -
V. Balamce At Ar 31st March, 2024 (1] 73,155.00 926.50 48,506.62 2,59 453 64 3,08,901.77




MEHA RESOURCES LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

NO. FARTICULARS

L Balance As &t 1st April, 2022

IL  ADDIMONS
Profi For Thie Year
Qtkar Corgretansive mogme For The Year
Chinpes in Accouting Policies & Prior Parind Erors

WL Todal Comprehessive Incsesae For The Year
[Hi1]

. DEDULCTIONS
Changes in Accouting Polices & Frior Ferod Erors
Transr o Retaned Earnngs

Diedhaction dj
the Year

to Total Compreh

Vo Balance & &1 31st March, 2003 [IHY]

RESERVES & SURPLUS ot

RESERWE FOR

EHARE EQUITY
FOSFEITURE RETAINED INSTRUMIENTS  TOTAL CITHER

EGQUITY SHARE CAPITAL RESERWE FARNINGE  THROUGH OOl
73,1550 42650 I LSBHETEE 11413849
EL ) 3908 34
5513030 5513030
- (23,95 (2a0.43)
73,1500 925,50 18,6340 1537366 ,7T09HR2

Incame For

73,1550 925,50 18,6340 1537366 2,7T09MR2

The: secompanying nobes 1 1o 30 e an integral par of the Fina ngial Statements,

1% TERRAS OF OLIR REPORT ATTACHED

FOH, 5 M SHAHE ASSDCIATES,
CHASTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FRN: 10978TW

CAFIRD G BODAA
PHRTHER
M. . ;126D

PLACE: AHMEDA&BAD
DATE: 29TH WIAY, 2034

FOR BND ON BERALF OF THE BOARD
[HEHA RESOURCES UMITED
KRISHRA AWTAR KAZES MAKAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: DDES0ELT

SUVOG SHRIKANT NILDAWAR ADMTIDNAL HRECTOR
QIN; 0TEG415E

VUIAYEH A MEHTA CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DHWARI LAUTBHAI NAGAR  COMPANY SECRETARY
MERL NO.
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE: 29TH MAY, 2034



MEHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

|AMCUNT N INR THOLISANDS|

FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 T1-Mar-X3
AMOUNT AROUNT ANDUNT AMOUNT
o PROAT BEFORE TAN 29, 235,05 4.453.05
ADIUSTMENTS FOR:
Interest Income (3,a81.55) {2,294.56)
Depreciation 5.0 -
Prafit an Sale of thares (28,048, 77) (3,057.34)
Drsidend income (310.65) (#8.25)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES |2,500.09) [2,8317.05)
ADILSTMENTS FOR CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:
Irveritcnes - -
Trade Receivables 16, 548.24 |23, 548, 24}
Mon-Current Loans & Advanoes [ELELUNEL 1,655 844
Current Loans & Advances 100, 50400 11,455 90|
Qther Current Assets - ¥1.3m
Trade Payahles (16 820.47) pLE <o Fa ]
Qther Current Liabilibes (2d.91) £hal
(32 869.97) 1,144.70
CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATIONS (35.470.07) [1,172.39)
Incoene Tax Paid |Met Current) - (ana.22)
Incomne Tax Paid |Self Assessment] (has,22) -
WET CASH FROM OFERATING ACTIITIES {36,168 1,381.61)
8. CATHELOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Flant and Lquiprment {32200 -
bmvetrrrents m Cguity Instrumers - (8,938.5)
Procesds from Sakeof Lquity Instrumesnts 32 83518 14,554.%
Interest Heceived 3.481.55 2,454. 6
Drwidend Beceived 1065 H4.3
WET CASH USED I INVESTING ACTIVITIES B, 599,17 9,500, 7%
€. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING SCTIVITIES
Proceeds)|Repayment] OF Current Barrosings ¥ B50.00)
WET Cads FROMUSED) FINANCING ACTIVITIES - pgm.ﬂ
MET INCREASE S|DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+BeC] 433,89 136.82)
CASH AND CASH ECILIVALENTS A% AT THE BEGIMNMING OF THE YEAR 142 .28 174810
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A% AT THE END OF THE YEAR STh.17 142,20
Mt

1 Thie abowve Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method™ 3= set cut in Ind &5 - 7 "Statements of Cash Flow ¥,

2 CASH AMD CASH EQILINVALENTS:

Com of Cash and Cash Equival As At 31.03.2024 As At 3103.2023

‘Cash om Hand 1150 TT.0H
Balarsce With Banks

In Curnent Acoounks S ET 6520

Cash and Cash BEquivalents in Cash Flow Statement S5TE.1T 147 .28

& Dwrect Taxes Fald are treated as artsing from Operating Activities without thedr bifurcation into Irvesting and Francing Activities.

The accompanying motes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the Financial $5atements,

M TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR, 5 N SHAHRE ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED SOCOLMNTANTS,
FRN: 1097EXW

CAFIRD) G. BODOLA
PARTHER
WAL MO : 12ETTD

PLACE: AHME DA BAD
DATE: T3TH MAY, 2034

FOR AMD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

KRISHNA AWTAR KARRA
SUYOHG SHRIEANT MILDAWAR
WIAYBHAI MEHTA

DHWAMI LALITEHAI NAGAR

D

BAMNAGING DIRECTOR
DiM: DOGS081T

ADDHTRONAL CHRECTOR
DiM: OTARALSE

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

COMPANY SECRETARY
BERA. MO,



PROFERTY, PLANT & EQUPMERTS

[

DIsHA RESOURCES LIMITED

JABHINT I MR TR
IDESCRIFTION OF ASSETS GRDAS BLOCK DEFRECATION MET ELOCK
ASATISTAPAL, | ADDITONRS (ADMSTMENTS  ASATEIST BEATIAT | ADDITIOMS | ASATEIST | A5 ATHST A5 AT FIST
o] [SALEDULRING  MARCH T4 | APRIL 2023 MERCH, 2024 | WARCH, 1004 | WSARDH, 003
THE YEAR:
- Comgeriar Spitens nn - B Ex, ] 3T ot
TOTAL . a. o il = 3230 5.7 576 IB4E
PRIVIOUS YEAR B N




NON-CLIRENT FIMANCIAL ASSETS: INVESTRMIENTS

[AMOUNT B INE THOUSANDS]

NO. FPARTICULARS

Fasc Wikt Ha, of
P Up Wi ShierisUsits

AS AT A5 AT
F1-Mar-24 Fa-Mar-25

A QUOTED:
INVESTRENTS IN ECLITY SHARES
B ahmsbyan Logistics Limited

|Pravwicis Year Momber of Shares Held: 500,000
(AE Fair Vakss Thiough Othar Coergerahensie Income-Met of Incoma Tax Provisions)

- Othir Companie:

i 10,00,000

1128 899

ik Far Yakee Through Other Cormpreh ensie Income-Bet of Income Tax Provisicrs)

TOTAL s e o

NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL AS5ETS: LOA

N5 & ADWANCES

b0 31,0258

2,52, 708,57

3,20E29.80

ﬁ PARTICULARS

AL AT
31-Mar-24

AL AT

Uresecured but Considered Good

L Lo and Advances bo Relatesd Parties

Eabra vl Privete Limited

TOTAL ...

OTHER ROMN-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

SE.5A0.M

15,931.60

15.131.60

5 PARTICULAR

RS AT
51-Miar-24

Ueriecured but Cansidensd Good
I SECURITY DEPOSITS
Ratnakar baourity Private Limited

TOTAL . e o

DEFFERED TAX ASSETS

1M

1.00

100

1.00

5 PARTICULAR

A AT
1-Mar-20

AR AT
Fi-Mar-2

CPLMING BaLANCL
DEFERRED TAX LLABALITIES [[ASSETE] B
Fropemy, Plant and Bguignments,
Irsppimant Properiss

Lxpendibure blkreed on Fayment Basis

ELATING TO
Intangile  Assels &

5et off Unabsorbed Business Losses and Deprecation

BAAT Credit Enttbeimsent

TOTAL ... e e

-208

2764
3758.17

4.129.73

236, 268 46

3,19,690.28



INVENTORIES

SR AS AT A5 AT
MO, FARTICULARS F1-Mar-24 d1-far-1¥
] Invemiodies taken a Physically Verilfied, Valued asd Certilied by the managamsst of the company
1 Stoeck of Trading Goodks - -
TOTAL . = .
CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS: TRADE RECEIVARLES
iR AS AT A5 AT
WO, FARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-Z3
1 Urmecured But Cormidered Goad
~Outstanding for a periad Excesding Six Manths 149218 10918
{From (ke date rom wiech they became due far paymsnt)
“Oibatrsy 16,945, 14
100k 18 18,040,432
- Dua by Companies in which Directors ar Directanintanisted . -
- Diia by Othees 1013 18,0804
Z Doabitful
Ourstanding for a peried Exceeding Six Months
(From thee dabe from widch It became due for payment)
rnhers
Leza: Allowance for Bad and Doubsful Debas
TOTAL e s ane 1,092.18 18,040,482
CURRENT FIMANCIAL ASSETS: CASH & BANK BALAMCES
ER. AE AT &5 AT
WO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-I¥
] Balancd with Bashi
Ink Curier! Areaiints G54 3T A5.570
L} Cash on Hand 1190 TT0E
TOTAL e s s 5TE.17 142.2E
CURRENT FINANCIAL A5SETS: LOANS & ADVANCES
SR, AL AT A5 AT
WO. FARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-I3
L Ursscured But Corsiderad Good
Crher Losre & Advances-To Corporates 19,984 50 e LER: ]

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

10,0180

30,400.90

y A% AT A5 AT
W, PARTICULARS B1-Mar-24 B1-Mar-2%
L Balance With Gowernment Authosities
. Iecome Tanes
Income Tax Pasd For A, 13-14 & 14-15 (Pending Appeal| 458,57 BER ST
Income Tax Refund Fecelvable A.¥. 2022.23 72370 TETO
TDE Receivable 7.1, 2008-20 4220 24130
TDE Receivable £.1, 2008-1% 552 252
939 199,39
L I T i 0059
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
5R. AS AT A5 AT
WO, FARTICULARS 31-Mar-2a. 31-far-I3
L MAAT Crech Fraitlamant 1,258.17 1,496,15
TOTAL e oo s 3,158.17 1,496.15



MON-CURRENT FINAMNCIAL LIABILITIES: BORROWINGS

SR, A5 AT ASAT
MO FARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
I.  UNSECURED
1 Imber Corparate Loans 21.500.00
X2, 50:0.00 -
TOTAL —. i e Z2,500.00 =
CURREMNT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
ER. AS AT AS AT
M0 PARTICULARS 31-tvtar-24 31-far-23
. UNSECURED
Iryber Corpargte Loans 22 500,060
- 23.500.00
- L3,500.00
CURREMT FINANCLAL LIABILITIES: TRADE PAYABLES
SR, A5 AT ASAT
M0 FPARTICULARS 31-Miar-24 31-fMar-23
| Stndry Cradors for Goods
Micro, mall & Medium Enterprises
~Oithesrs - 16,778.99
- 16, 77699
I Sindry Cradtors for Othar Fxpanses
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
~Others 41.30 106.78
41.30 106.78
TOTAL ct sssnt 1uins 41.50 16, 885.77

NOTE: DUES TO MICRD AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
Thi Campany has duss auistandng as al the reparting date 1o cortain suppliens registered under Micra, Small and Mediven Entargrises
Dewclopmeent Act, 2006 ['MSMED fct'|. The dischosures pursuant to the sald MSMED Act, 2006 are as follows:

E

FPARTICULARS

A% AT
F1-Miar-24

W

The principal amount remaining wnpaid to any supplier at
the =nd of the pear,
Irterest due as claimed remaning unpaid 10 any supplier a1

the end of the year,

Thi amount aof interest paid by the company in terms aof
section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006, along with the amount
al the payment made o the suppliers beyend the
appeirted day dusring the year,

The amainl af nterest die and payable Tor the pedod ol
delay in making paymeent [which have been paid but beyond
the appoirted day during the year) but without adding the
intieriest specified under The MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of irterest scorued and remaining unpasd at the
arvl o BECdunLing yai

Thie amount of furthar interest remaining due and payable
even in the sucoeeding wears, until such date when the
imterest dues above are asctually paid fto the amall
entenprises, far the parpoese of disallowance of a dedictinle
expenditure under section 33 of the MESMED Act, 2006

TOTAL —. xas saiss

Trade payshles are nan-interest bearing and are noemally settled stk the nammal credil period

Disclosurs of payabke to verdors as defined undar tha “Micra, Small and Medium Enterprise Davalepmernt fct, 2006" |5 based om the
infoernatian available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendors under the said &ck, as per the mtsmation



OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

SR, ASAT ASAT
Q. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 I1-Mar-23
1 Other Payables-Statutory Lishilities
G5T Payable - ST
T.0.5,T.C5 Payabls 2164 1598
.64 46.55
TOTAL s i s 21,64 A6.55
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES [NET]
SR, ASAT ASAT
N PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Current Income Tax Liabilities
Provigian for Current Year 4,883 €45
Lesd: TCSTDS Receivabde AY, 2024-25 14100 -
Less: TOE Beceivable AY, 2023-24 - [366]
Less: TCS Recenvable &Y. 2023-24 - (a3
TOTAL s wriis s 4,474 285
REVEMUE FROM OPERATIONS
SR. FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
LL PARTICULARS ¥1-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
A, SALE OF PRODUCTS-TRADING
1 Metal Based Itern Sabes
Grosd Sales
Sales 16,606.94 43,799.99
Add- Freight Charpes on Salas - -
Add- Loading Charges an Sales - -
1660694 4375999
Less: GET am Sales =1 531 25 -6,681.3%
Met Sales 14,071 6% 711863
14,073.68 F 11863
TOTAL i e 14,073.68 3711863
OTHER INCOME
5R. FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
N PARTICULARS 31-Mar.24 31-Mar-23
. OTHER INCOME
[ Interest Income 348155 2,404 58
ii.  Draderd Income Cn Investments 310,65 Ta4.15
lii.  Short Term Capital Gain on Sale of Shares-5TT 345138
w.  Long Term Capltal Gain on Sale of Shares-STT FR,048.73 .
w,  Sundry Balances Written Off .61 -
TOTAL et e s 31,841.54 B 77018




PURCHASE STOCK IN TRADE

SR, FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
M, FARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
[ Purchase af Metal Based lams
Furchases 13,948,486 35, 795.52
Add: Frelght Charges an Purchases - -
Aiid: Loading Charges on Purchases - -
13,048 98 36,15 51

CHAMNGES IN INVENTORIES OF TRADING GOODS

13,948.45

36, 795,52

5R. FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
N, FARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
OPEMIMG IMWVENTORIES
Stack-in-Trade-5hares - -
LESS: Transeferrad 10 Investmeints -
LESS:
CLOSING INVENTORIES
Stock-in-Trade-5hares
CHAMNGES IN INVENTORIES - -
—_——ee ——
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
SH. FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MO PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
1 Salaries Expenses 594.00 52400
I Directors-Rermuneration S60.00 G600
TOTAL covvs oo e 1,554.00 142400
FINAMCE COST
5R. FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MO, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
1 Bank & Other Financial Charges 133 202
Z Intereset on income Ta 20.15 -
TOTAL e e e x2.0% 202
_— ————




DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

SR, FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
O, PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
1 Depredation am Property, Plant & Equipments 576 -
TOTAL e s e 5.76 -
OTHER EXPENSES
SR, FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. FARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
L ADRMINISTRATIVE, SELLIMG AND OTHER EXPERSES
1 Postage B Tebephans/Communications 7.an 14,22
? Stationery & Printing 30,00 19,00
3 Legad & Professional Charges 514,89 521,75
4 Listing bees Expenses 35350 390.01
5 Rent, Rates & Taxes TLHE TrLGT
6 Audhtors Rermuneration
Statutary fudit Fees 41.30 41.30
7 Advertisemant Expenses .41 a1
8 Share Expenses 573 342
4 Daher Expenses 6118 4608
TOTAL ceet sonas e 1,1449.85 1,154,189
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
SR, A5 AT A5 AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Estimated Smount of Contracts Remainng to be Cxsouted
|, or Capital Apccount and Mot Prosvided For - -
Dutstanding Guasantes  Furnished 1o Banks/Financial
Il Instifuticns
Outstanding Guarantee Furnsshed In Respect of Credit
lll. Facilities to Others - -
1%, Liakilities In Respedt of Bills Discounted with Banks - -
Claims Against the Company Not Acknowledged As Debts
W. - -
Y1 Income Tax Liabdity on Account ol Additan Made in Ceder
Passed Under Secticn 147 of the Income Tae Act, 1961 for
AY, F003-14 for deduction caimed WS 35{1)E) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 for which an Appeal is pending befare
the Hon'ble Commission of Income Tax, Appeal-HFAC |As
per Demard Natice s, 1%6)
2,389.85 1,786,858
Wi, Income Tax Liabdity on Accournt of Addition Made in Oedar
Passad Under Section 147 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for
AN, 2004-1% for deduction daimed U 35151 of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 for which an Appeal is pending before
the Hen'ble Comemission of Income Tax, Appeal-WEAC [As
poer Deemarsd Matice Uy's. 156)
1,701.13 1,506.24
Will. Income Tax Uabilty an Account of Rectification Crder
Pazsed Under Section 153 by the Deputy Commssioner of
income Tax, Central Circle-2(1). Ahmedabad on aocount of
disallowance of MAT Credit claimed for A, 2007-18,
95.90 -
TOTAL cos socas e 4, 186,87 3,295.12




DI5HA RESQURCES LIMITED

EQLATY SHARE CAPITAL

L AEAT RS AT
M. PARTICULARS F1-Mar-14 31-Mar-23
MNO. OF AMOUNT MO, OF AMOUNT
SHARES RS. SHARES RS
I EQUNTY SHARES
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of * 10/s Each At Far A, 00,000 A0, 00000 0,000 B0, 000 .06
Inimid, Subscribed ared Paid Up Capital
Equity Shares af * 10/= Each &1 Far Fully Paid Lip 73,15,500 73,155.00 T3,15,500 73,155.00
TOTAL e ceve e 73,15,500 73,155.00 73,15,500 73,155.00
R ilistion of Number Shares O ding
WO, OF AMOUNT WO, OF AMOLUNT
NOL FARTICULARS SHARES RS. SHARES RS
Dutstanding As &k The Beginning OF The ear 73,15,500 73,155.00 TA15. 51 35500
Add: Issue of Shares During The Year - - -
Dutstarding As &t The End OF The Year 73,15,500 73,155.00 73,1550 73,155.00

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions Attached to Shares:

Thie Company has onie class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. L0 each. Each sharchalder & cligible tor one vote per share Fobd.

¥ Detaili of Sharabalder Helding 5% or Maore Shanas in thi C v
Nami af the Sharakaldor A AL 318t March, 2034 As An 31s March, 2023
Mo, af Shares % of Total Holding Mo, of Shares % af Teal H
1 SATYHARAYAN IAGANNATH KARRA, 85,000 1210 A,85,000 17.10%
v Dataili of Sharekaldig by P s and P e in the Camgany
SR. CLASS OF As At 315t March, 2024 % Chamge During
MO NAME OF THE PROMOTER/PROMOTER GROUP SHARES Ho. of Shares %ofTotal | the Financal Year
Shares 2023-24
1 KADIA COMMERCIAL LIMITED Erquity Shares 2,100,000 2.00% -
2 MR TEXTURISERS PRIVATE LibSTED Eouuity Shares 1,100,000 4.10% -
3 SATYNARAYAN IAGANNATH KABRA Equity Shares B 8500 12.10% =
1 MAYADEV KRISHMANTAR KABRA Equity Sharms 1,28,000 4.08% -
5§ SARCUDEN | SATYNARAYAN KABRA Equity Shares 1,208,000 4.08% -
B KRISHNAVATAR JAGANNATH KABRA Equity Shares 2,28,000 11% -
7 KRISHNAVATAR JMAGANNATH KABRA HUF Equity Shares 2,00,000 2.73I% .
H SHYAMSUNDER BADRIMARAYAN KABRA Equity Shares 2,00,000 7%
8 BADRINARAYAN BAHKATLAL KABRA [HUF) Equity Shares 1,00, 0080 134
10 BANKATLAL BADRIMARAYAN KABRA [HUF) Equity Shanes 1,00, 000 1.37H
11 BADRINARAYAMN SHREIKISHAN KABRA (HUF| Equity Shares 1,060,000 1.37H
12 RAMAWTAR KAERA Ecyuity Shares 80,000 1.09%
13 JAGANMATH RAMIPAL EABRA HUF Ecyuity Sharos 3,20,000 43TH .
14 SATYMARAYAN IAGAMNATH KABRA HUF Equity Shares 1,485,800 2054
& CLASE OF A A 3191 March, 2023 W Charge During
L NAME OF THE PROMOTER/PROMOTER GROUP SHARES N al Shares # af Tetal ke Finamcial Year
Sharas 2022-13
1 KABRA COMMERCIAL LIMITED Equity Shares 2,00,000 2.73%
2 Mays TEXTURISERS PRIVATE LIMITED Equity Shares 3,00,000 4.10%
3 SATYMARAYAN IAGAMMNATH KABRA, Equity Shares 255,000 12.10%
4 MAYADEVI KRISHNANTAR KABRA Equity Shares 3,28,000 4.48%
5 SARCUDEV| SATYNARAYAN KAERA Ecyuity Shares 1,28,000 2.08%
B KRISHMAVATAR JAGANNATH KARRA Ecyuity Sharos 2,282,000 ERFL .
7 KRISHMAVATAR MAGANNATH KABRA HUF Epuity Sharas 2,000,000 FREL -
B SHYAMSUNDER BADRINARAYAN KABRA, Ecpiity Sharas 2,060,000 2734 -
9 BADRINARAYAN BAMKATLAL KABRA [HUF) ity Sharas 1,00,000 1.37% i
10t BANKATLAL BADRIMARAYAN KARRS [HUF) Euity Sharas 1,00, 000 1.3M% B
11 BADRIMARAYAN SHRIKISHAN KABRA (HLIF| Erguity Sharas 1,00, 000 1.37% -
12 RAMAWTAR KABRA Exguity Sharis 0,000 1.00% -
13 MGANNATH RAMPAL KARRA HUF Exguity Shares 3,20,000 a431% -
14 SATYHARAYAN IAGAMNATH KABRA HUF Euguity Sharas 1,449,800 305% -




WOTE B[A]- AGEING FOR TRADE RECEIVABLES DUTSTAMDING

A% AT BAARCH 31, 2074 |Asmeunt Rs. In Thausands]
L" PFARTICULARS ‘Dutstanding for followieg perssds from due date of paymend
WO Less than | SixMonths-| 12 Vears | 2.3 Years | More than TOTAL
Six Manths Dinee Year 3 Years
Undisputed Trade Recerables

L Cansidered Goadl 10=018 Lo9z.1s
Undisputed Trade Reoemabbes

il. Canudered Doubtful
Disputed Trade Racewabkes-

il Considered Good - - - . - -
Digpuited Trade Receiabbes-

i Cansidered Doubsful - - N - - -
TOATAL e s s [ 10018 1,092.1%
Allowance For Bad & Doubeful

LESS: |Oebi= = . s
HET TRADE RECEIWABLES - - - 162,10 - 1,002,185

A% AT MAACH 31, 2023 [Bmoumnt Bs. In Thousands]

Less than Six Maonths- | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mare thar TOTAL
Six Maonths One Year 3 Years

L Undisputed Trade Recemables- Co 16243.24 - 5,092.15 - - 18,040.42

. Urdisputed Trade Recenabibes- Cof - - - - - -

. Disputed Trade Becevables-Consig . -

v, Disputed Trade Receivabiles-Consig - - - - - -
TOTAL e e s 16,543.24 = 1,092.18 = = 18,080 43

LESS: |Allawance Far Bad B Desibeful Deb - - - - - -
MET TRADE RECEIVABLES 16,248.28 . 1,092.18 = . 18,080.42

# From the Date of bl sccounted in the Bocks of account,




WOTE 18]A]- AGEING FOR TRADE PAYABLES OUTSTANDING

A% AT MARCH 31, 2024:

[_A.muunl Rx. In Thowsands]

‘Dutstandng for following periods from due date of gaymeme
SR. WO, FARTIOULARS Lesss tham 1-2 Years -3 Years Mlore than TOTAL
1 Year 3 Years
1, Trade Payable for Goods;
-|MERAE-OihErs - -
= | PASRAE - il s otz - - b -
-|Oihier chan FASME-Cthars - - - -
=|nher than FASME-DEped ] = ] ]
. Trade Payable for Expensas:
PASRSE. O thers - -
PASE D n b - . - R
Chiher than MESWT-Cithen 41.30 - - 4130
Cther shan RS -Orpuics - - - -
TOTAL e s e a1, 30 - - 4130
A% AT MARCH 1, 2023:
‘Dutstanang far fsllowing periods from due dase of gaymenti
SR, N0, PARTIOULARS Less than 1-2 Years -4 Years lare than TaTAL
1 Year 3 Years.
1. Trade Payable for Goodi:
-| MR -Cithers -
| PSR- DA et - - - -
-| Cither thaan RASME-Cthers 16,778.99 - - 16,778,949
-|Crther than FSME-Dispiied - - = -
n Trade Payable for Expenses:
PASRE . Othirs
P S - L5 proind
Onhir thah FSME-Oithais 106.78 - - 10e.78
Ciher than MEME-DEputid - - - -
TOTAL ... . 16,RR5.7F - - 16,885.77

# Fram the Date of B3l accaunted in the Boaks af accaunt,




FINARCINL IRSTRURERTS-TAIR WALUES AN BISE MAMAGERENT
The garrying vabee ord Falt vabee ol fnascsl bnsraments by cobigarier oot as felire

FIMAMIIAL ASSITS: Ra. in
LE POON-CURRADNT TIMARCAL ASIITS:
I irswatmanis s Cgaicy ard Oiher lnwraneno
e Baiy Shases . EELEE R . UL E 30815880 . - EEEELE
¥ Lesir & Adwasoin, - - LA L Sesanan - - - -
10| Semry Dageuly - - 1m 1m - - - -
Ll DLVERENT FINARCIAL BESETS:
B Trada Recpivablan = REERE | 113.13 B - - -
B Canh & Cant Lgdsabemm - - L7 ET ANy - - - -
1§ Loan & Afwanom. - - FLT 103D - - - .
- M HE S - - - -
| S rp Db Bdea e - - - - - - - -
111 P - DT ] YT LN LIEH N - - T2
A, FCH CUSRENT FIAREIAL B30 1%
¥ Irssime el b Baga iy ged Hbsr bergeent
| Cuated Pquiny Shases - I 1REatr - A, 1055020 A 1eEen2 - - 3 1eEE0z
| Loan & Adunsos - - EEEEEE EEEEES) - - = -
18] Sexariny Dogesins - - ERe ] L - - - -
. Emmmm
e R ehvaldes . . pLISLEE) LIS DR E) - . - .
B kb & G L vt . . (EEE | (EEF.. | = . - .
18| Lean & Adwasnei g - 48880 10,4985 - B - =
with - - THm: THE - - - -
¥ Zurdry Debé Baderom. - - - - - - - -
B B 7| B,
. - 12,500.00 11,30000
¥irtercorparrie Depnia - - - -
| Traschs Pasyable-Grocdi arad Dage - - 413 423
1| Stahumary Labdiee - - FHE- FHE ]
fronze B R N ] S E——— :
LE MOMNCURADNT FINAROAL UABMUTIES:
I BOFEAOWRGS
I e e . N - .
H. | CAMBENT FRARCIAL UABILTIES:
NIt e Depris - 13500000 1150000
¥ Trisds Pasabbin-Batch ared Enprrsin - = 1838577 FUELER ]
10| Stehubary Lia b kies - - L] M
o : | — o e :




FINAMCIAL INSTRLIMENTE-FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
LIQUIDATY RISK

[fmaurt Re. In Thousands]

SR AS AT
L]} PARTICULARS 31-vkar-24
Contractual Cash Flows (Amount in INK]
Carrying Lags Tham One-Twa | Two-Five|  Mone Than
Arnoant One Year Years Years Five Years
L. MOM-CURRENT FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES:
|| BORROWIMGS
-|Imtercorparate Loans 22, 500,00 - 22,500.00 - -
I=. CURRENT FINAMCIAL LLARILITIES:
||Irtercorparate Deposits . . E .
| Trade Payabibes-Good s and Eapentes A1L.30 A1L.30 - - -
i statutary Liabilitkes 2164 21564
TOTAL o i o ¥2,562.94 [FET] 22,500.00 - -
SR A5 AT
L FPARTICULARS 31-Mar-23
Contractual Cach Flows (Amount in INR} _
Carrying Less Than One-Twao Two-Five More Than
Amoaini Qine Vear Years Years Fiug Years
L MON-CURRENT FINAMNCIAL LABILITIES:
|| BORROWINGS
-|Irtercorparate Loars - B = -
|8: CLRRENT FINARCIAL LABILITIES:
|| Irtercorparate Deposits 22,500.00 22,500,00 - - -
II| Trade Payables-Goods and Espenses 16,885 27 15,885 ¥ 1,000,008
W) Statutary Liabilities A6.55 A6.55 - - -
TOTAL <. ... ... 39,43F.32 38,4372.32 1,000.00 = .




FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS-FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
CURRENCY EXPOSURE RISK [FOREIGN CURRENCY)

5R, AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-24
Contractual Cash Flows [Amount in INR)
usD GBP OTHER TOTAL
A CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
ITrade Receivables - - -
I Cash & Cash Equivalents -
HifOther Current Financial Assets - - -
TOTAL .. - - - - -
|B. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
ITrade Payables-Goods and Expenses - - -
TOTAL .. cov e - - -
SR. AS AT
NO. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-23
Contractual Cash Flows (Amount in INR)
UsD GEP OTHER TOTAL
A, CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
ITrade Receivables -
fCash & Cash Equivalents - - .
Hijother Current Financial Assets - - -
TOTAL ... .. . - - -
|B. CURREMNT FINANCIAL ASSETS:
ITrade Payables-Goods and Expenses = - -
TOTAL . o - - -




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED, AHMEDABAD. (2023-24)

| Corporate Information:

Disha Resources Limited is a public company domiciled in India and iz incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at Ahmedabad,
Gujarat, India.

The shares of the company are listed in two recognized stock exchanges in India i.e. the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited ("BSE") and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited ["NSE).

NOTE 1: MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

I | BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a) | Statement of Compliance & Accounting Conventions:
The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the "Ind AS") as notified under the
Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 20013 (“the Act”) and rules and regulations notified thereunder to the extent
applicable and the other relevant provisions of the Act, pronouncements of the regulatory bodies
applicable to the company.
The accounting policies are applied consistently over the vears since adoption of Ind-AS as basis for
preparation and disclosure of the financial statements except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use,
As made effective from April 01, 2023, the company has adopted the amendments to Ind-AS vide
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2023 notifying amendment to existing
Ind AS. These amendments to the extent relevant to the Company’s operation include amendment to
Ind AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” which requires the entities to disclose their material
accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies, Ind AS 8 "Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” which has introduced a definition of “accounting
estimates” and includes amendments to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from
changes in accounting estimates. Further consequential amendments with respect to the concept of
material accounting policies have also been made in "Ind AS 107 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosures”

Apart from above there are other material amendments to various Ind-AS including Ind AS 101
"First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, Ind AS 103 "Business Combinations, Ind AS
109 "Financial Instruments “ Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, Ind AS 12
“Income Taxes”, These amendments and other amendments have reduced the scope of the initial
recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting
temporary differences.

The company has reviewed the amendments to Ind-AS5 as notified vide Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard] Amendment Rules, 2023 and ascertained the revision in Ind-AS does not have
any material impact on the reported amounts of assets, equity, liabilities, incomes, expenses, profits,
losses and earning per share for the year.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except the following assets
and habilities which have been measured at fair values:

Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities that are measured at Fair Value
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods reported in the financial
statements unless otherwise stated.




[tems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency'). The financial statements
are presented in Indian rupee (INR], which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

b)

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and such estimates and assumptions
may affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, classification of assets and liabilities into
non-current and current and disclosures relating to contingent liahilities as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period.
Although the financial statements have been prepared based on the management's best knowledge
of current events and procedures /actions, the actual results may differ on the final outcome of the
matter/transaction to which the estimates relate.

The accounting estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing basis by the
management and may change from period to period based on the change in circumstances and
relevant affecting factors, Appropriate changes in estimates are recognized in the period in which
the Company becomes aware of the changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Any
revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in which the estimate is
revised and subsequent periods except for those changes requiring adjustment to prior period as
per applicable Ind-AS.

c)

Property, Flant and Equipment (FPE):

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if:

[a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company;
and

[b] the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The acquisition of property, plant and equipment, directly increasing the future economic benefits
of any particular existing item of property, plant and equipment, which are necessary for the
Company to obtain the future economic benefits from its other assets, are recognized as Property,
Plant and Equipment.

Estimated Useful Lives of Iltems of Property, Plant & Equipment are as follows:

Sr. No. Class of Items of Property, Plant & Equipment Estimated Useful Life

i Computer Systems 3 Years

d)

Revenue Recognition: |
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable from the
customers/parties net of returns, rebates, value added taxes and discount to the customers and
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Hevenue is recognised to the extent that it is
prohable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be measured
reliably, regardless of when the payment is being made.

Sale of Goods:

The revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at transaction price when the company had
transferred the property in Goods to the buyer for a price and all significant risks and rewards of
ownership had been transferred to the buyer and no significant uncertainty existed as to the
amount of consideration that would be derived from such sale. The recognition event is usually the
dispatch of goods to the buyer such that the Company retains no effective control over the goods
dispatched.




Profit/(Loss) on 5ale of Shares:
The profit/(loss) from the sale of shares is recognized on transfer of shares in favour of the
transferee net of cost of acquisition.

Interest Income:

Income from investments and deposits and loans and advances, where appropriate, is taken into
revenue in full on declaration or accrual on time basis and tax deducted at source thereon is treated
as advance tax. The interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount interest income can be measured
reliably.

Dividend Income:

The dividend income on investment is recognised in the period in which the right to receive the
dividend income is established at gross value and tax deducted at source thereon is treated as
advance tax.

e) | Investments
The Company's financial assets in the nature of investments in shares held as stock in trade have
been valued at fair value through profit or loss,
The investments in equity instraments other than held for trading are measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in other equity under subhead Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive
income. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
investments if any.
) | Employee Benefits:
1. Short Term Obligations: |
Short term employee benefits of salaries are recognized in the period during which services are
rendered by the employees and are recognized at the value at amounts at which liabilities have been
settled or are expected to be settled.
2. Post-Employment and Other Long-Term Employee Benefits:
Post-Employment and Other Long-Term Employee Benefits schemes are not applicable to the
COMPANY.
g) | Operating Segment

The Company identifies operating segments on the basis of dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organization. The operating segments are the segments for which separate
financial information is available and for which operating profit/(loss) amounts are evaluated
regularly by the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer who is Company’s chief operating maker
in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The operating segments
reported are the segments of the company for which separate financial information is maintained
and is available.

The dominant source of income of the company is from trading of cloth, trading of metal-based
items and the sale of shares held for trading or investments.

On the basis of dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organization, the
company has identified two operating segments: i. Trading in Shares and ii. Trading Others.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the accounting policies followed
by the company.

The reporting of segment information is the same as providad to the management for the purpose of
the performance assessment and resource allocation to the segments.

The following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:



i Segment revenwe includes sales and other operational revenue directly identifiable
with/allocable to the segment.
ii.  Expenses thatare directly identifiable with/allocable to segments,
lii.  Income/Expenses which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to segments is
included in unallocable corporate income fexpenditure,

The company is domiciled in India and its operations are within the limited geographical areas. The
geagraphical/regulatory environment in which the company operates does not materially differ
considering the political and economic environment, the type of customers, assets employed and the
risk and return associated in respect of each of the geographical area and accordingly there no
separate reportable geographical segments,

h)

Taxes On Income:

1. Current Tax:

The provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Taxes on income have been determined based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. The current tax liahilities and assets are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid or to be recovered from the taxation authorities as at
the balance sheet date,

The current tax liabilities and assets are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously,

The current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized either in the
Other Comprehensive Income or in Other Equity Directly,

Z. Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities as
per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes as at the financial statements date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for all deductible taxable temporary timing differences, the carry forward of
unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent to which future taxable profits are expected
to he available against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized /set-off,

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability
is

settled or the asset is realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The
net deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted to the present value as at the end of each
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to
set-ofl assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

D



i)

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company recognises a provision when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of the Company’s resources embodying economic benefits at the time
of settlement and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The provisions
are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the present obligation as at the
balance sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent liahilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only on the occurrence or non-eccurrence of one or more
future uncertain events not whelly or substantially within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from the past events where it i5 either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made,

When demand notices are issued by the Government Authorities and demand is disputed by the
company and it is probable that the company will not be required to settle/pay such demands then
these are classified as disputed obligations.

Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognised in the financial statements, If it becomes certain that
inflow of economic benefit will arise then such asset and the relative income are recognised in
financial statements.

)]

Current/Non-Current Classifications:
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet on the basis of their classifications
into current and non-current based on the assessment made by the management of the company.

Assets:
An asset is treated as current when it is:
+ Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cvcle
+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading
+  Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period
+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

Liabhilitics:
A liability is treated as current when it is:
+ Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading
«  Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period
+ Nounconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

k)

Financial Instruments, Financial Assets, Financial liabilities and Equity Instruments

The financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liahilities [other than financial as=zets and financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial recognition of financial
assets or financial lHabilities.




U

| The Company measures financial instruments, such as investments at fair value at each balance

A. Financial Assets:

Initial Recognition:

Finaneial Assets include Investments, Cash and Cash Equivalents and eligible current and non-
current assets, The financial assets are initially recognized at the transaction price when the
Company becomes party to contractual obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs
unless the asset is being value at fair value through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Measurement:

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends upon the initial classification of financial
assets.

Investments in equity investment held for trading are classified for measurement at FVTPL.
Investments in equity instruments other than held for trading are measured at fair value with gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in other eguity under subhead Equity instruments through other comprehensive
income,

Impairment:

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit/Fixed Assets) is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a re-valued amount if any, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
a revaluation decrease.

Financial assets, other than those at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FYTPL), are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considerad to be
impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that ocourred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have
been affected.

The company recognises impairment loss on trade receivables using expected credit loss model.

B. Financial Liabilities:

Financial liabilities, which include trade payables and eligible current and non-carrent labilities
The trade pavables and other financial liahilities are recognised at the value of the respective
contractual obligations. Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that
is, when the contractual obligation is discharged, cancelled and on expiry of the terms.

Fair Value Measurement:

sheet date. Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:
+ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or In the absence of a principal market, in
the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
+  The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-fnancial asset takes into account a
market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best
use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,
The company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

D




All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categarised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observahble,

Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring bhasis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liahilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above,

Cash and Cash Equivalents-For the Purpose of Cash Flow Statements:

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

n)

)

Operating Cycle:

Based on the activities of the company and normal time between incurring of liabilities and their
settlement in cash or cash equivalents and acquisition/right to assets and their realization in cash or
cash equivalents, the company has considered its operating cvcle as 12 maonths for the purpose of
classification of its liabilities and assets as current and non-current.

Earnings Per Share:

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share details for its ordinary shares. Basic
earnings per share is calculated by dividing the total comprehensive income after tax for the year
attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the company by weighted number of ordinary shares
outstanding for applicable period during the yvear.

Miluted earnings per share is calculated considering the effect of dilution if any to ordinary share
during the yvear.

[J]

| NOTE

Materiality

The Management of the company uses judgement in deciding whether individual items or groups of
items are material in the financial statements. Materiality is judged by reference to the nature or
magnitude or both of the items. The deciding factor is whether omitting or misstating or obscuring
an information could individually or in combination with other related information influence
decisions that primary users make on the basis of the financial statements. Management also uses
judgement of materiality for determining the compliance requirement of the Ind AS. Further, the
company may also be required to present separately immaterial items when required by law,

30: OTHER NOTES

a)

Earnings Per Share (EP5) [Earnings Per Share on Total Comprehensive Income):

The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) has been computed on the basis of total
comprehensive income for the year attributable to equity holders divided by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year.




For the year ended

b)

Particulars 31% March, 2024 31% March, 2023
Total Comprehensive Income After
Tax for the period [A) 31,183.08 59,038.74
Weighted Average Number of
Shares (B8]
I Opening Balance of Share
Qutstanding (Full Numbers) 73,15,500 73,15,500
Mo. of Days for which Shares
Qutstanding 365 365
Weighted Average Shares-[ 73,115,500 73,115,500
Basic and Diluted Earnings per
Share [C] [A/B) 4.25 B.07
Related Party Disclosures:
The Related Party Disclosures in compliance with Ind A5-24 “Related Party Disclosures”
A. List of Related Parties
Sr. No. | MName of the Related Party Nature of Relationship
i. | Krishna Awatar Kabra Key Management Personnel-Managing Director
Additional Director-Appointed
i | Suyog Shrikant Nildawar with effect from 12/02 /2024
Additional Director-Appointed
iii. Padmaja Vishal Deshmukh with effect from 12/02 /2024
. ) ) ) Additional Director-Appointed
iv. MNilesh Mahesh Tiwari with effect from 12/02 /2024
e s Additional Director-Appointed
v. | Shekhar Gaurishankar Maoreshiva with effect from 12/02/2024
. Director-Appointed
wi. | Rahul Fulchand Ramteke with effect from 26,05 /2023
n § i , Director-Resigned
il MRS MARESHWATS With effect from 12/02/2024
o : . Director-Resigned
vill. | Neeraj Maheshwari With effect from 13 /07 /2023
Director-Resigned
be. | Jagdish Prasad Kabra With effect from 12/02,/2024
- | Director-Resigned
X Naveen Ashokkumar Maheswari With effect from 12/02/2024
. . : . Director-Resigned
xi. | Vipul Rameshbhi Vashi With effect from 13/07 /2023
. Director-Resigned
rl
xil. | Pradeep Kumar Dad With effect from 12/02/2024
xiii. | Wijavbhai Vrajlal Mehta CFQ
Xiv. Krishna Corporation Associate Enterprise
xv. | Om Prakash & Co. Aszociate Enterprise
xvi. | Ming Feng Impex Private Limited | Associate Enterprise
wvii. | Habra [ewels Private Limited Associate Enterprise
xviii Maya Texturisers Private Limited | Associate Enterprise

xix. | Chandi Mahal

Proprietary Firm of Relative of the Managing Director

@D




XX, Maheshwari Infotech LLP Common Control
Hxi. Sahara Commotrade LLP Related Party
i Damanganga Recycled
: Resources LLP Common Control
xxdil. Samarth Finstock Limived Director Interested
KMV, Mahesh Roadways Director Interasted
KXV, Maheshwari Brothers Director Interested
VL | Jay Ambe Corporation Director Interested
KXV, Manpasand Synfab Director Interested
xvidi. Green Infrastructure Director Interested
KiK. Mahalaxmi International Director Interested
HHK, Ajay Marble Industry Director Interested
Hxxl K5 Corporation | Director Interested
— Maheshwari Infotech Private
| Limited Directors & Relatives Interested
NN, Mayadevi Kabra Relative of KMP
XAV, YVarun Kabra Relative of KMP
KEXV, Saroj Kabra Relative of KMP
ML Kailash Kabra Relative of KMP

B. Transaction with Related Parties

Nature of Transaction MName of the Party 2023-24 Z0Z2-23
Director/Key Managerial

Personnel Krishna Awatar Kabra 950,00 Q50,00
Sundry Advances Given Chandi Mahal MIL MIL
Sundry Advances Given Received

Back Chandi Mahal NIL 468,97
Loans/Advances Given or

Repayment of Loans /Advances

Received [(Net Basis Including

Interest) Kabra Jewels Private Limited * | 43,448.84 (1,655.89]
Interest Income Kabra Jewels Private Limited 2,896.35 2,494,506

Financial Statement.

*Amounts in bracket indicate net repayment during the year.

Outstanding balances of Loans & Advances given to related parties reported in Note No. 3 & 9 to the

<)

Segment Information: |
Operating Segment Reporting as per Ind-AS 108 for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31,
2023 is as under:
2023-24 2022-23
Trading

Sr. Segment Trading | Trading in Trading
No. | Particulars in Shares @ Others Total Shares Others Total

Sepment Value of

Revenue from 14.073.6 i7.11B.6
1 Operations MIL i 14,073.68 NIL 3| 37.118.63

Segment  Results
Il | Before Tax NIL | 11037 110.37 | NIL | 31877 318.77 |
Add | Unallocable
: Corporate Income 31,841.54 6,770.18




Unallocable

Less | Corporate

- Expenses [2,716.83) (2,635.86)

[Les

5]/ Provision for

dd: | Current Tax 1,008.47 [(544.66G])

111 Profit After Tax 30,243.55 3,908.44

18,040.4

v Sepment Assets NIL @ 1,092.18 1.092.18 MIL 2| 1804042

Add | Unallocable 4,08.001.0 3.67.760.5

: Corporate Assets G 8

4,09,093, 3.85.801.

v Total Assets | 24 | | 01 |
Segment 16,809.5

W1 Liabilities NIL | MIL NIL | NIL | 6| 1680956
Unallocable

Add | Corporate

: Liabilities 27,036.48 22,908.22

VIl | Total Liabilities Z7,036.18 39,717.78
Equity Share

IX Capital 73,155.00 73,155.00

3,08,901.7 272928.2

X Other Equity | 7 | 4|
Capital
Expenditure

X1 during the year | 32,20 | NIL | NIL NIL |
Depreciation  on

Al FPE NIL NIL 5.76 MIL NIL NIL

d) The Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29t May, 2024,

e] The company has communicated suppliers to provide confirmations as to their status as Micro,
Small or Medium Enterprise registered under the applicable category as per the provisions of the
Micro, small and Medium Enterprises (Development] Act, 2006 [MSMED Act, 2006). The company
has classified suppliers into Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as per the confirmations received
by the company upto the date of Balances Sheet and accordingly other suppliers are classified as
Non-MSME Suppliers irrespective of their status as per the provisions of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (Development) Act, 2006 [MSMED Act, 2006,

f) In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets & Loans and Advances have a value on
realisation in the ordinary course of business equal to the amount at which they are stated in the
balance sheet.

=) All the balances of creditors, loans and advances and unsecured loans are subject to confirmation
and subsequent reconciliation, if any.

h) Expenses in forelgn currency:

CIF Value of Imports: NIL [Previous Year: NIL)
FOB Value of Exports: NIL (Previous Year: NIL)




i)

Disclosure of Financial Ratios:

% Change
Sr. Denominat As At/For The Year Ended Compared |
No. Particulars Numerator or 31/03 /2024 | 31/03/2023 | to Last Year |
Current Ratio Current Current
i | [rimes) @-1 Assets Liahilities 5.67 1.28 341.83%
Debt-Equity Ratio |
ii. | [times) @&@-2 Total Debt Total Equity 0.22 .43 48720
Debt Service | Earnings
Coverage Ratin | available for
{times) debt
il | @-3 Service Debt Service 0.05 0.20 [73.23%]
Return on Equity |
Ratlo (%] Profit for the | Average
iv. | @-4 vear Total Equity 27200 4,930 452,194,
Purchase of |
Stock in
Trade
+Changes in
Inventory of
Trading
Gioodss
Employee
Inventory Benefit
Turnover Ratio Expenses+
(times) Other Direct | Average
v, | & Expenses Inventory MNA MA MNA
Trade Receivables
Turnover Ratio Average
{times) Revenue from | Trade
vi. | @-5 Operations Receivable 1.47 3.35 [56.14%) |
Trade Payables
Turnover Ratio
[times) Purchases Average
@5 during the Trade
vii. Vear Payahles 1.66 393 [57.65%:])
Met Capital l
Turnover Ratio Average
[times) Revenue from | Working
viii., | @-7 Operations Capital 0.87% 5.18% (83.25%)
Net Profit Ratio Revenue
%) Met Profit from
ix, | @-5 After Tax Operations 15.60% 10.53% 48.11%
Return on Capital
Emploved (%) Capirtal
K. | @-9 EBIT Employed 19.55% 3.37% 479.63% |
Return on |
Investments (%) MNet Profit Average
wl. | @-10 After Tax Total Equily 28.14% 4.32% 550.85%

@-1 On Account of Repayment of conversion of short-term borrowings into long term borrowings,

payment to suppliers and Improvement in Net Profits for the year compared previous year.
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-2 Increase in total equity resulting from profit on sale of investment and payment to suppliers
resulted into reduction of total liabilities which have overall effect of improvement in debt-equity ratio.

-3 Operational activities being lower than last year resulted into reduction in net operational profits
having reducing effect on debtl-service ratio.

-4 Increase in average total equity resulting from profit on sale of Investment during the year.

@-5 Reduction in operational activities compared to the previous financial vear resulted into trade
recelvable turnover ratio being lower than previous financial year.

@-6 Reduction in operational activities compared to the previous financial yvear resulted into trade
pavable turnover Fatlo belng lower than previous financial yvear.

@-7 Average Net Working Capital reduced during the current financial vear on account of realization of
loans and advances and dues from trade receivables. The operational revenue went down on account of
operational activities being lower than previous financial year. These factors have overall effect on net
capital turnover ratio being lower than the previous financial year.

@-8 Marginal Improvement in profitability margins on operational activities and increase in interest and
dividend income resulted into higher net profits after tax (excluding profits on sale of investment during
the current vear) which has positive effect on net profit ratio.

&@-9 Marginal Improvement in profitakility margins on operational activities, increase in profits from
sale of investments and increase in interest and dividend income resulted into higher net profits before
tax. These factors have effect on Return on Capital Employed being higher than the previous financial
year.

@-10 Increase in Net Profits during the year compared to previous vear on account of income from long
term capital gain on sale of investments during the year.

n Relationship with Struck off Companies: |
The company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 20013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956, during the current year and in the previous
vear.

k] The Company has not provided any guarantee or security covered under Section 186 and accordingly,
the disclosure requirements to that extent does not apply to the Company.

§] The previous year's figures have been reworked, regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary so as to
make them comparable with those of the current year,

The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupee (7] in thousand rounded off to two
decimal points as per amendment to Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,
The fipures wherever shown in bracket represent deductions.
SIGNATURES TO NOTES "1° TO 30"
FOR, M/S. DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED FOR, 5 N SHAH & ASS0CIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
FIRM REG. NO.: 109782W
KRISHMA AWTAR KABRA  SUYOG SHEIKANT NILDAWAR FIRO] G. BODLA
[(MANAGING DIRECTOR) [ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR) PARTMER
[DIN: 00650817 [DIN: 07864158] M. NO. 126770
FLACE: AHMEDABAD
VIJAYBHAI MEHTA DHWANI LALITBHAI NAGAR DATE: 20TH MAY, 2024
[CFO) [COMPANY SECRETARY)




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995PLCOZ4869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

EORM No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
{pursuant to section 105(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3} of the companies
{Management and administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L74110G]1995PLCOZ4869
Name of the company : Disha Resources Limited
Registered office : 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/H, Ajanta Comm. Estate Off

Ashram Road Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India

Name of the member(s)
Registered address

E-Mail ID

Folio No/Client Id

DPId

I/We, being the member (s) of ............ shares of the above-named company, hereby

appoint

1. Name
Address
E-MailID :
Signature

Or failing him

2. Name
Address
E-Mail ID :
Signature

Or failing him

3. Name :
Address
E-Mail ID
Signature




as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the
Annual general meeting of the company, to be held on the Thursday of 26.09.2024 At
12:00 noon at Registered office situated at 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/H, Ajanta Comm.
Estate Off Ashram Road Ahmedabad Gujarat 380014 India and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1.

Signature of Shareholder

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial year
ended on 31st March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

. To re-appoint Mr. Rahul Ramteke, Director of the Company who retires by rotation and

being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

. To appoint Mr. Shekhar Moreshiya (DIN: 10501639] as a Non-Executive Non-Independent

Director of the company,

. To appoint Ms, Padmaja Deshmukh [DIN: 10280913) as a Non-Executive Independent

Director of the company,

. To appoint Mr. Nilesh Tiwari (DIN: 10488420) az a Non-Executive Independent Director of

the company.

. To appoint Mr. Suyog Nildawar (DIN: 07864158) as an Executive Director of the company.

. To re-appoint Mr. Krishna Kahra (DIN: 006508173) as a Chairman and Managing Director

of the company.

. Approval under section 185 of Companies Act, 2013 to grant loan to directors etc.

. Approval under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 to make loans, investment ete.

Affix
revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

NOTE:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

D




DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
CIN: L74110G]1995FLCOZ4869
REGD. OFFICE: 3, Rajesh Apartment, B/h, Ajanta Comm. Estate,
Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
PHONE: (OFF). 2754-0790, 27543060 E-MAIL: disharesourceslimited@pgmail.com
Website: www.disharesourcesltd.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Regd. Folio No............ DPID...e..n

*llientlD...e,

29mAnnual General Meeting - 26.09.2024

I certify that I am a member/proxy for the Member of the Company. [ hereby record my
presence at the 29t Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26% September, 2024 at 3,
Rajesh Apartment, B/h. Ajanta Comm. Estate, Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380014,

*Member's /Proxy's Name in Block Letter *Member's/Froxy Signature

NOTE:

1. Member/Proxy must bring the Attendance Slip to the Meeting and hand it over, duly
signed, at the registration counter.

2. The copy of the Notice may please be brought to the Meeting Hall.

*  Strike out whichever is not applicable.
= Applicable only in case of investors holding shares in Electronic Form.




Registered Post

To

If undelivered, please return to:

DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED

1, Rajesh Apartment, B/H, Ajanta Comm,. Estate,

Off Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380014, Gujarat, India
CIN: L74110G]1995PLCO2Z4869

Website: disharesourcesltd.com

Phone: +91-79-2754 07090

E-mail Id.: disharesourceslimited@gmail.com
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